Harvey, Reavie

———————— e ————————
From: Jude Wanniski [jwanniski@polyconomics.com|
Sent: Sunday, Jameary 13, 2002 12:35 PM
T Tim. Adams@do. trexs. pov
Ce: reavic, harveyi@do. treas. gov
Subject: SN0
Sensaticnal pisce in the WYT magazine. ... topped off by a terrific
appearance on Sunday, Tell Q'Heill my only concern is the corporate
tax-rebacs alamant in cthe scimelus bill... which had I'l'lEijElh'l.h".‘}{B for Enromn.

If it came from the White House folks, ie Lindsey, it will be a problem. I
assume if it had passed last year, Bnron could have callaceralized ic and
stayed aliwve,

Heres ig & note I sent bto Pat Buchanan on his Mest the FPress appearance With
Mader. #lease show it to the Secretary, The only point in his interview
that I guestioned was the report that 72% of the people think the economny
will improwe this year. It won't, but the american people are reflecting
what they are being told by the administratios and Lindsey's "cesebook®
economics, Deflation grinds away and Greenspan remains in denial.

=Date: Sun, 13 Jan 2002 12:12:06 -0500

=Tar Pab Buchanan

sFrom: Jude Wanniski <jwanniskigpolyoonomics.coms
»Subject: nader is right

-

=Dear Pat.... A good show with Nader on Mest the Fress. But.....

=
=¥ou would have gobten a lat more wobes in 20080 if you had Hader's pasition
on bhow to keep America a "weatern naticon.™ Change our foreign policy and
export growbh instead of the IMF/World Bank poiscn!! "Foreigners® would
rather stay home than come here fo make a living. There fs no single thing
we could do right now to make that happen than a restoration of the
dallar/gold link. When the dellar was as good as gold, the rest of cthe
world could link to it and grow around a stable unit of account. Under
Bretton Woods, there were no "IMF loans" to desperately poor third-warld
nations. The IMF role was to monicor the BW syetem and provide short-term
help to countries trylng to aveld devaluation from che 535 central gold
link. Private banks arranged the third world loane and did a good business
when theoy gobt paid back. After 1971, with the fleating dollar, growth
gtopped in the chird world and the banhks would up with bad loans. The IMF
was then given the job of "collecting,® which meant getting the hard motiey
put of the U5 taxpayers and “giving® it te che bankrupt country, which of
CcoUTER never saw Che money., It went to the banks to clear up che bad loans.
It was a corrupt Systesm From the stare and has become totally corrupt by
new. You know all this, but you still approach the problem with rhetoric
that you should know by now does not fly with the American people. Pubt up
big fences to keep them ocut. On khis, Mader is right, although I have not
heard him express himself this way in his campaigns. He hasn't taken on the
IMF, has he?

-

=Jude

I=

»P5 When ares you going to start jumping on the monetary deflation? A
recagnitiaon of it 18 the path te a gold standard, which solves the problem
that you and Hader and I all worry abeut, for cur different reasons.

I

=
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Sutton, Gary

S — —
From: Carletan, Marman
Sent: Wednesaday, August 08, 2001 934 AM
To: Bair, Sheila, Eichner, Matthew; Ellett, Martha, Fisher, Peter, Gabllondo, Jose; Gross, Janed,
Hammaer, Viva; Mickolall, Peter, Movey, Michael, Rossbore, Brian; Schulthelss, Heldinns;
Sutton, Gary
Subject: Retail Swaps - Enran PawerPoint Presentation
=)
e _Srwl B

Attached is the Envon PowerPoint presentation for the retad swaps study group. Please note that the information 1s
proprietary
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Rumui {:in_::lx

Fram: Jack Wiener [wienenBdioe.com)
Senl: Friday, Cecamber 14, 2001 4207 PM
To: Joye. Hansen@ny fro.org; pedbi@his.com; Hosigmani@aol.com; james.rogersi@be.edu;

richard. korrght@dpw.com; Audrey. Watson@meir.ong, MooneyiDsec.gov: lucien@sec,gov,
Canpenlerifsec.gov, BorgmannLifsec.goy
Ce: josaph.sommer@ny. frb.org; acorcorani@cfic. gow; profi@mecarthy.ca;
cindy. reesefdo lreas gov, Donald, Besnslenidpw.com,; essmithE@bingham,com;
jamas. kermidpw.com; uclerj@sec.goy; johnvollkommen@ichase.com;
joseph.cohm@ubaw, com; lawrence brandman@as com; moemurrayi@axchangs miloom,
mvichel brunetfffme-law.com; Mancy k. Callahang@chase.com; pairicia.briganticfssmb.com;
patrick.harrisi@gs.com; pdenidi@inyc. fasken com; randall guynni@dopw.com; ramithi@dpw com;
reusemani@bankofry. com; srocksf@egsh com) shammisi mahendeaniimsdw com
srornoza@statestreet com; THart@cRc.goy; GHramen@sia.com; MRoshergi@sia.com
Subject: FW: collsteral directive - ECOFIMN and EP wobe

Intereating [lexibility displayed by the Burcpeans herea.

Wonld be wonderful if we could, similarly, get an opk in prnuininn far
parcy auvtbonsmy, which would - for example -- allow parties to pick Ontaric
law if the pledgor, pledgee, and intermediary were all in Idaho and
Zaskatchewan. Bapuming there is s=npough interest in this on the par: of
industey ...

———————————- Forwarded by Jack Wiepner /DTS on 12/14/2001 04:02 BM

Attna Elia <aellia®lESDR-BEUR . ORG> on 12713/2001 12:26:35 PH

T Alex Dock cdeck:x_alexd@eurcclear.coms, Alex Yazdanpanahi
salexandor . vasdanpanhismorganstanley . coms,
allifchegexchange . ul.ml. cam, Alistair Clewsly
caliatair.clevelydds. soms, Andrew Threadgold
sthreadgeld_andrewgipmorgan. come, "Angela Papesch {Singapors)*
zapapepsch&iada.orgs, Ann Bradley cann.bradleydallenovery . coms,
Araczeli Leyva Lecn <aleyvaleBceca.esr, Arnaud Dublamel
=dubameladgide. fr=, Beth Price =bpriceswiw.coms, Bill Eldridge
<bill.eldridgedbarclays.co.uk=, Brian Kuwanhon <whon@cidloy.com=, Carl
Adama «cadame@exchange. ml.cam=, Chandra Bhargawvan
=Chandraleka. Bhargavanddrkw. come, Chip Goadrich
=chip.goodrichadb. som=-, Chriseian Eeber <christian.rebersdpw, coms,
Chrigstine Stanechus «Chrisstine. StanschussENROM. come=, Christapher
Whiteley <whitelec@allenowvery.coms, chughsaanésxchange.uk.ml.com,
Clare Middlebon sClaremiddletonghalifay . co.uks, Dan Hanvgvist
edan. hangvist@vinge.se>, Dan Warnier <warnier daniel®]jpmorgan.coms,
David Eloom sdavid, bloomhabogroup, coms, DAvid Entwistle
=david.entwist lesdh, com=, David Gesn <david.g=endge.coms=, David Maloy
cdavid. maloy@ubsw.com=, David Olaon colesndghugheshubbard.com-, David
Suetens zdavid. suatena@gakbnamra, com=, Derek Linfield
cdlinfieldZlan. fagken.coms, Di Bruning <dbruningaaicl.coms, Bd Murray
<Bd . Murraygillenfvery.come, Bdward Murray <cd.murray@allencwery.ocoms,

Eacalle Dukols wedubois@cdo-marches. fr», Fredecic Hizard
=trederic. nizardéca-enca.fr=, Gareth Les <gareth.lesmlinklaters.coms,
Qary Rogenkblum wgary_rosenblumiml . com=, Geoff deha

=Geoff. Gehagma] . com, aur, Geoffrey Yeowart

sgeaf fray. veowart@lovel 1e, coms, Gilles KEolifrath

=gilles. kolifrath@bnpparibae.com=, Guy Morten

=guy .marton®freshfislds ., com=, Habkib Motani

chabib. motanincliffordochance . com=, HAyley Neilson
=Hayley . Heilson. oo, aus, h=ather.pilley®linklaters.com, Hermann deorg
Pader =bader_hermannaiprorgan. come, Hubert De Vauplane

chubert .d=vauplanefbnpparibasg.com=, Ian PAterscn

L
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=L

=lan.Patersondms].com.aus>, Ifther Ali <Rliift@exchangs.uk.ml.coms,

Izabella Rleksandra Raczkowska <nbpolpzopzénbp.pls, Jack

Wiener/DTCE&DTCC, James Crabbk <james.crabb@barcap.coms, Jane Anne

Thomaa <thomasjadrabe-bank.com=, Jane Carlin

=jane.carlin@morganstanley.coms, Jang Cottrell

=janecottrallebtinternet . coms, Jans Mece <Jang.mecz@chase,coms,

Jagqueline Joenes <jacqueline. jonesdtosfb.coms, Joan Granous

sdean GRANCURSCHCA. Credic-Agricole. Fr», Joachim von Gelieu

<joachim. voengelisugrwetrading. com=, Joan Ha =Joan.Masmedw,coms, Jodi

Ganz «jodi.ganz@dpw,coms, Joe Hamilton <joo.hamilton@mocrecap.coms,

"John F. Emert” <john.p.emert@bofasecurities.coms, John Stumbles
«Jahn.Stumblead@mai . com. aux, John Vollkommer

=John.¥ollkommer®chage . come, Jonathan Phillips

«<jonathan.phillips@ubsw. com=, Joyce Hansen

=]oyce, hansendny . frb.org=, Jukka Lahbteinsn «lahteinj@ebrd.coms=, Julia

Elliott <julla.elliott@ssmb.coms=, Katja Brausseller

=Katja.braumoellerddresdner-bank.de~, HKelly Harris

=kelly. harrieGeredittrade.coms, Kimberly Summe <Esummedisda.erdgs,

Lauri Peltola <lauri.pelealagrhw.fi=, Lawrence Bradman

=lawrence . brandmandgs .com», Lisa Curran <lisa.curran@allepnovery . coms,

Liz Goodman <liz.ooodmandcbos.com=, Louise Marshall

<lmarshall@isda.orgs, MAgnus Mcneill -magnus.monelllegs.coms,

Margaret Cazalet cmargarel . cazalet@be . abnamro, com=, Mark Fimn

«mEinnfexchange . uk.ml.com=, Mark Finney =mark.finney@asmb.coms=, Mark

Hardicg «Mark HardingeCliffordChance.com», MATtina Bwart

smartina.swart@csfh.coms, Magaimilians Danussa

swageimilians danusso®allencvery.com=, Megan O'Rourke

=Megan. 0 Rourkedms] . com.aves, Meliisa Macdonagh

«relisa . macdonaghébarcap.com=, Mercer Lorian cmercerl@arbos.co.uks,

Michael Clarke colarke micha=l@cygrifi.coms, Michael Huber

«mhuber@dpw.com=, Nina Hval <nina hvalshsbogroup.coms, Olivier de

Byckere «Olivier.deryckere@kbe bes, Omer Sztan

—ocztanfbondmarkets, coms>, Patricia Brigantie

cpatricia.brigantic@aamb.coms, Peter Werner =pwernec@IS0R-EUR.ORG:,

Fhilippe David =pdavidenyc. fasken.coms>, FPhilippe Goutay

cgoutayRgide. fre, Plerre Fleset <Plerre.Fisct@®scoogen.coms, Plerre

Gimsinger <Pierre.gigaingereallencovery.com=, Raffaele Rizei
sraffaele.rizzifcsfb.coms>, Randall CGuynn <randall .guynnEdpw. coms,

Febecca Simmons «<simmonsr@aullcorom. com=, Renuka Abeysinghe

<kenuka . Abeyeinghedrbos. com=, Rlichard House srichard. house®t-mi.coms,

Righard Levitt srichard.levitt®@slaughterandmay.coms, richard metcalfe
cRMeCcal fe@[SDA-EUR.ORG=, Richard Potok

zpotohdglobaloollateral .com=, Richard Quinn

sricthard. guinnfuk.pwoglobal .come, Richard Speak

csrichardepeak@halifay.co.uk=, Robert McWilliam

sBchert . mowilliamfuk.abnamrg, com=, Robert Pickel «rpickel®isda.orgs,

Robgert Suseman srsussmanbankofny.coms, Aosali Precorius

crmp@dentonwildegapte. coms, Kuari Ewing <Puarl.Ewing@hllenOwvery oems,

Sandy Chugh =chugheandsichange.nk.ml.coms, Scott Farrell

=JCoth,. Farrelldms]j.com,. aus, Sean Flanagan

=Ezan.Flanagandal lencvery . com=, Bean Kevenay

=sean .- keveneyial lenovery . coms>, Shapmlni Mahendran

=sharmini mahendrandmorganstanley.com=, Stephane Senacy

watephane  senacg@socgen. com:=, Steven Wechsler

cWachslerS@rabo-bank. com=, Susar Paine <susan@mizuhocap.coms, Ted

Herr <Edward.Keerdmsj.com,aus, Tecry Tanaka

steruc. tanakamibjbank.co.jp>, Thomas Werlen  <twerlen@cravath,coms,

Tim Predrickson <Tim.Fredrickson@ubsw.com=, Ulrich Parche

<ulrich.parcheshypovereinsbank. dex, Ulrike schefes

cUCS@ffwlaw. coms, Uwe Jahn <u]akndgmorganlewis.coms, VWeerle Vercaigns
cigarle vercalgnedkbe . bes, "Willem A. Rank®

<pim, rank@nautadutilh.com =

Annalisa Barbagalls <ABARBASALLO®ISDA-EVR.OES:

Subjeck: FW: collateral direckbive - ECOFIM and EP vobs
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Dear ALL,

Fleage be informed that EOOFIMN has just reached unanimous political
agresment on the
collateral draft directive.

Az reported in our previous e-mail dated 10 December, some delegaeions
appoged the inclusicn of corporates ln the acope of the Direcstive. This
spposition could have jecpardieed an agreement on the direceive as a

= whole, The Belgian Presidency's compromlas proposal, accepted by
Ministers

> boday, is te allow Member StCates the option bto exempt financial
collateral

» arrangemants where one party is a nen-financial company, from the scope
of

= the Directive. Furthermore, it is foreseen o introduce a review clauss
reguiring the Commiesion to submir a report chres yeares after the date of
implementaticn, on the implementaticn of che Direckive and, especially,
the above menticned eptlon.

T T T R

L A

The deadline for implemencation Coreseen by the Council is of 18 months
after the adoption of the Directiwve, and therefore possibly by end 2003,

Council will formally adept ite common posltion in the beginning of the
new year. This will then be eent te the EP for Second Reading.

The= EBuropean Parliament has also adopted today, in plenary aesaion, the
Parez Hoye's repart. Amendment 21 by Mre. Pervanche Beres {aiming at
excluﬂing corparates from the scope of the directiwve) has been rejected.
Amendment 16 by Mres Williers (allewing credic-rating related top-up
callateral] has aleso not been adopbed.

WOW WO MWW UV WY

Fore datails will follow aes eocn aeg they becose available.
Fegards,

fnnalisa Barbagallo Richard Metcalfe

WOW O N W WU W W
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Reese, Cindy

From: Joyee Hansen@ny.frb.org
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2001 12:05 PM
Ta: acarcoran@citc. gov, Audray. Waltsong@ny frb.org; profi@mecanthy.ca;

cindy.reesa@do. treas gov; Donald Bernstein@dpw,com; eesmilbg@bingham.com;
pildbEDs. com, Hosigmanfiaal com, jwienen@dice.com; James Kerm@dpw.com; James.
Rogers@be adu; moonayjiisec.gov; lucierj@sec.cov; johnvollkommerd@ichase. com;
Joseph.cohn@ubaw.com; joyce hanseng@ny. irb org; bergmannl@sec. ooy,

lawrence randman@iys com; LMcMurray@e=changs.mil.com; michel brunst@dfme-law.com;
Mency. k_Callahan@chase.com; patricia briganticiZssmb.com, patrick. harrisfbgs.com,
pdavidginye lasken.com; guynnildpw.com; richard_kartrightifidpw.com; remithi@dpw.com;
rsussmang@bankofny.com; srecksi@ogsh.com; szornozaifiistatesiraet com; THarl{@efte gov;
bmfusas@aolcom,; pvifunk@agouldwilkie com

Subject: I5DA Hague Submission for Br26 Mesting
rabimgy s Coramand 210 Commen -0 B3R don
BG4 ot

Listed below are documsnts for our meeting CoOmGELrow.

Pleage remember the meetlng ia belmg held ak Davis Polk, 450 Lexington
Brrene,

----- Forwarded by Jeyce Hansen/NY/FE3 on 097/25/2001 11:89 AM -----

Anna Elia
caglia®ISDA-E T Alex Dock «docks aled@euroc]e&ar.coms,
UR . ORO= Alex Yazdanpanahi -

salexandor . yazdanpanhli@worgansbanley . comw,
as/24/ 2001 Andrew Threadgold
11:54 AM =threadgold_andrewdipmorgan.coms, “Angela

Pap=sch [Singapore)" <apapesch¥lsda. orgs=, Aan
Bradley tann.brad?:y@ﬂpﬂ-cnﬂb, Eracell Lezyva
Leon <aleyvalefceca.es>, Arnaud Duhamel
:duhamelwgidg.fra. Beth Frice shprice@wfw.coms,
Bill Eldridge <bill.eldridgeabarclays.co.uks,
Brian Kuanhon swWion@cidley . com=, Carl Adanms
coadame@exchange . ml ., cam=, Chandra Bhargavan
=Chandraleka.Bhargavanddrkw.coms>, Chip Goodrich
=chip.goodrichadb.com=, Christian Rebar
vohristian. reber@dpw.com=, CThristine Stanschus
=christineg, stanschusienron. cam», Christopher
Whiteley swhitelecf@allenovery.ocom=, Clare
Middleton cclaremiddletondéhalifax.co.uks, Dan
Hanvgvwist <dan.hangvistévinge.se=, Dan Warniler
swarnler danielgjpmorgan.coms=, DAvLId Bloom
<david. bloomghsbogroup. com>, DAvid BEntwistle
cdavid. anbwistleadb. cams, bavid Ges=n

sdavid. geendgs . com=, David MHaloy
tdaviﬂ.mﬂlnyﬂubsw.tﬂmk, Cavid Gleon
soleonshugheehubbard . com=, David Sustens
=david.suetens@dabnamro. come, Derek Linfield
cdlinfisld@lon. fasken.com=, Di Bruning
cdbruning®aigi . cam=, Ed Murray

sEd.Murraydal lenovery.com», Edward Murrcay

ced. murraygallenovery.com=, Emily Jelich
<ejalich@#ieda, orgs, Batelle Dubols
<pduboisd®cde-marches . fr=, Frederic Wizard
cfraderic.nizarde@bnpparibas , com=, Gareth Lee
<jareth.leeglinklaters. com=, dary Rosenblum
wgary rasenblum@=l.com=, Geoff Geha

el . Gehadms]) . com.aus, Geolflfrey Yeowaro
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egeof frey. yeowart@lovelle . com=, Gilles Kolifrath
=gilles. kelifrathebnpparibas . cams, Guy Morton
zguy . martondfreshfields  com=, Habib Motani
chabib.mobanigclif fordchance . coms, Hiyley
Heilson <Hayley.Wellaon. oo, audpifedd. frb.orgs,
heather.pilley@linklacers.com, Hermann Secryg
Bader «bader hermann@jpmergan.coms, Hulert De
Vauplane <hubert.devauplans@bnpparibas.coms=, Ian
Paterson <lan.Patersondms].com.aus, Tfther Rmli
<hliifegexchanges uk.ml.coms, Izabella Aleksandra
Raczkoweka «<nbpoalprapzdnbp.pls, Jack Wiener
<jwisner@gdecc. com», James Crabb

=james . crabbibarcap.coms=, Jane Anne Thomas
<Chomas jadrabo-bank . com», Janes Carlin

«<jane. carlingmorganstanley . coms=, Jane Cobtrell
:janee&ttrel;ﬁbtlntcrnct.:umh. Jane Meoz

sdana ., meceigchage . coms, Jagueline Jones
=jacgueline . jonesdeefb. cam>, Jean Granowus

<Jean . GREAMOINGCHCR ., Credit -pagricsle . Fr=, Joachim
von Geliew <joachim.wvongel leudrwetrading. coss,
Joean Ma <Joan.Ma®madw. com=, Jodi Ganez

cjadi . ganzadpw . cam», Joe Hamilten
<joe.hamilton@moorecap.cam=, “Jghn P, Emert®
clahn.p.emert@bofagsecurities. cam=, John Stumblas
cdoiin. Stumblesd@ms] . com.auws, John Vollkommer
adohn. Vol lkomrer@chase . com>, Jonathan Fhillips
zjonathan, phil lipsgubsw. com», Joyce Hansen
<joyce. hanseniny . frb.orge, Jukka Lahteinen
<lahteinjdebrd.com>, Julla Ellierce
<julia.elliott@samb . com=, Hatja Draumoeller
<Katja.Braumoellerddresdner-bank.de=, Kelly
Harris «<kelly.harris@credicbrade, coms, HEimberly
Summe cKsummedisda.orgs, Lauri Peltola

claurl . peltalagrhw. £ix, Lawreznce Bradman
<lawrence, brandmandgs .. com», Liz Soodman
sliz.goodmanGrbos . eom», Loulse Marshall
slmarshalle@isda.crgs=, MAgnus Moneill

=magnue menelllage  come, Margarst Cazalet
smargaret, cazaletdbe . abnames . com=., MArk Finn
emark-finnéml.com=, Mark Finney
<mark.finney@semk. com=, Mark Harding

«Mark._ Harding@cliffordchance, coms=, MArtina Swark
cmartina. swart®@ssfhb. com=, "Hegan O'Rourke®
=Megan.0'Rouckedms ] com,au>, Meliisa Macdomagh
smeligs . macdonagh@®barcap . com», Mercer Lorian
cma el l@arkos . oo uk>,;, Michas=l Clarke

szlarke michaeldcygnifi.com=;, Kichasl Huber
emhubergdpw . coms, Nina Hval
<nina.hvalshsbogroup.coms, Olivier de Ryckere
=Dlivier.deryckeredkbc . be=, Omer Oztan
=ooztanzbondmarkets . com=, Patricla Brigantle
=patricia.brigantic@ssmb, com=, Pater Werner
=EWwErneTSISDA-EUR.CRG=, Fhllippe David
=pdavidenys, fasken.com:=, Phillppe Goutay
=goutayigide fr=, Flerre Flset

<Pierre Fisetd@socgen.com=, Pierre Gissinger
sPierre.giesinger@allenaovery.com=, Raffaele
Bizzli sraffaecle.rizzlacefb.com-, Randall Guynn
<randall.guynn@dpw. com=, Rebecca Simmons
cEimongr&sul loram. com>, Ronuka Abeysinghes
cRenuka . Abeysinghe@rbos . coms, Richard Houge
vrichard. housedgt-mi.com»=, richard metcalfs
cRMercal FaRISDh-EUR.O0RG=, Hichard Potok
cpatakéglebaleallateral  com=, Richard Quinn
zrichard.gquinnguk. pweglobal . coms, Richard Speak
=richardspeak@halifax.co.uk>, Robert Mcwilliam
=Robert . mowilliam@uk.abnamro . com=, Robart Pickel

Fd
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crpickel@isgda.org>, Hobert Sussman
craussman®hankofny . com=, Rosal i Pretorius
zrmp@dentonwi ldesapte. com=, Sandy Chugh
zchughsan®exchange . nk.ml .com=, Scott Farrell
=Seott Farrelldms).com. aux, Sean Flanagan
«Bean. Flanagandallenovery . coms, Sean Keveney
<gean. keveney@al lenavery. cams, Sharmini
Mahendran

<gharmini .mahendranémorganstanley. cams=, Stephans
Senacg <stephane.senacgeaoscgen. com=, Sue Whice
<pue . whitegdb, coms, Supan Paine
<guaangmiguhocap. coms, Ted Herr
<BEdward.Kerr@ma] .com,.au>, Terry Tanaka

zberuo. banakad@ibkibank.co. jp>, Thamas Werlaen
twerlengcravath.com», Tim Fredrickson
<Tim.Fredricksonfubsw.com=, Ulrich Parche
zulrich.parcheghypovereinshank . desx, Ulrike
Echefe «USSaffwlaw.com=, Uwse Jahn
cujahn@morganlewis. com=, Veesrle YVercaigne
svaarls vercalignedkbs. bes, "Willem i, Rank®
cpim, rank@naueadutiih, com=, Chandraleis
Bhargavan
«chandraleks . bhargavanigdresdner -bank. com=, Guy
Morcon <guy.morton@freshfields.com=, Richard
Potok =peotokeglobalcollateral.coms=

=]

Subject: F: Hague Conference submission

>  wsrafagueComment-010924 . dot=» <<Conmmenk-0109, dass:
-
=
=
=

jZee abtached file: reHaguelommentb-010%E4.dok) (See attbached file:
Comment-0109 ., dacy
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ISDA

International Swaps and Derivatives Assoculion, Inc. Mew York
One Mew Change Telephone: (1] 212 332 120
Landan, ECAM 900 Facsimile: (11212 332 1212
Undted Kingdom

Singapore
Telephone: 44 (20) 7334 3550 Telepheme: (£5) 538-357%
Facsimile: 44 (20) 72250 5555 Facammele: (£5) 538-6042
Emal- islaginda-cwr.ong
wehsile: www, isda,org Tokyo

Telephone: 81 {3) 5227-1282
Facsimile: 81 (3) 5327-3283

MEMORANDUM

T Collateral Law Reform Group (142b)

[ Regulatory Committes {162); Hague Conference Working Group (1421)
FROM: Richard Metealle

DATE: 24 % 01

RE: Drraft Comment Letter — For Response

Pleasc find attached 1SDA s proposed submisssion (0 the Permanent Bureau of the Hague Conference
on Iniernational Privane Law on its Proposed Convention on the Law Applicable 1o Proprictary Rights
in Indirectly Held Securities

This submission has been formulated through meetings of the Working Group on the Hague Conference
formed under the aegis of the Collateral Law Reform Group. Reflecting the nature of the discussions,

two alternative proposals are included in the submmigsion in relation w the key question of how o
determine the place of e “relevan iermediary’ (which is dealt with in Article 5 of the Conlerance’s
“Anpotated July 2001 Draft’, previously circulated by 15004,

In order o comply with the Hague Conference’s deadline, responses regarding this submission are
requested from members by close of business this Friday, September 28%. Please direct responses to
Richard Metcalfe [rmetcalfe@zda-cur.org [ Tax T3 3553],

A note about this submission is also being circulated to the Collateral Commitiee for information.
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ISDA

Iternatvanal Swaps and Derivatives Association, lnc.
O Mew Change

London, EC4R B0

Telephone: 44 (207 T334 3550

Facsimibe; 44 (M) 7330 3355

email: isduiisda-cur.org

website: waww.isda.org

| | September, 20001

Permanent Burcau

Hague Conference on Private Intemational Law
Schevemngsewes: 6

2517 KT The Hegue

Metherlands

For the attention af: Chrnistophe Bermasconi, First Secretary

Dear Sirs,

Proposed Convention on the Law Applicable to Proprietary Rights in Indirectly Held Securities

Thank you [or veur imvilation o comment on the ammatated July 2001 draft of fhe proposed Convention on the Law Applicable
i Proprietary Rights in Indirectly Held Securiftes. At your kind invitation, we participaied as an ohserver at the experts
warking proup mesting i Janoary 2001, which led 1o ke prepacieinm ol a prelmmnary drafl of the propased Convenbion, As
part of aur broader inerest in collateral law reform, we bave taken a close inlensst i this project. W have held numerous
consulizsens wih awr members on the key issues raised by the proposed Convention and bave included presentations on the
|'|Il:lj':=."l in various educatonal initatives, conferences and seminars we have org.lniscd simg the preparstory wprk of the
Permanent Burean on these issues first began lase vear.

The Intervational Swaps and Derivatives Association (15DA) & the global frade association representiogg leadaisg pariscipants io
the privately negotiated ('ever-the-counter™) derivatives industry, 1ISDA was chartered in 1985 and today has more than 340
member insiutions from 41 countries on six contines, As well as most of the world™s major insitutions fhat deal in privately
weepotiated derivatives, these menvhers ine lwde rEAny af the busanesges, povernmental entifies amd otber end-ngers that :re|3,' an
oversthe-counter derivatives t manage efficiemly the financeal market rizks inlserent i their core coonomes achvitics, A List of
imembers & sached, Information sbout [SDA and its activities is available on the Asseciation’s web site: www_isdaorp

B=DA strongly erdorses the work of the Member Siates and (he Permanent Burean of the Haguoe Conference on Privats
Intermational Law on the low 2pplicable b proprietary rights in indirectly held secarities. We, along with ather industry
assaciatiens and beading fuancial maskel participants, have for 2 nember of years highlighted legal uncertainty on and a kxk
of a larmwoaized :].ppruuul'l o thas msoe os key i|11]'h'.-c||'|11.|;-11|:5 i :-su'bl:is.'hjng secure, efficiem and cost-effective cross-barder
financial collateral armamgements,

1. IHDA sapprts FRIVEA anad the continuing work of the Hague Conference on this isswe

Az we have made clear in o pmumber of fora over the past few wears, 1S0A members strongly suppont the view that,
[ron busth o theonstecal and a practical perspective, the place of the relevant imermediary approach ("FRIMAT) is the
mrpst seund basis for determining the law applicable 10 proprigtary rights in indirectly belbd secarities.

e ——— T

MEW YORK = LONDON « SINGAPORE - TOKYO

[mcoepiorsied] 05 @ Mo ForProdin Comaronio with lmmed lisbiloy inohe Sene ol MNew York, United St of Amenica
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ISDA Intermational Swaps and Dervatives Associntion, Tec., 2

W acknowledge that the implememation of PRIMA, in the propased Convention and in national Law is mot
necessarily straightforward and raises & mumber of points deserving of special consideration. In particular, Anicle 5
of the anmatated July 2001 drafi of the Convention, in particular, raises some interesting and difficult questions on
which we comment balaw.

We nede that the diaft alse raises a number of issues and expressly defers them for Qurther study and, in certain caaes,
market research, 15DA and it members will also continae w study, reflact and comsult on these and related issues and
Lo supgort the work of the Hague Conforenee.

[

ISDA sees wiv merit in the Super-FRIMA proposal

The commentary on Article 2 of the annotated July 2001 draft of the Convention discusses a proposal by certain
pbonal experts that is refemed 1o as "Super-FRIMA™ 10 the text. Under this proposal, a single law would be chosen

a5 the law applicable 1o a holding of securities at every level in 2 multi-tiered holding of those securities, regardless of
bavw mramy teers or junsdsctions are involved,

EADA members see no merit inhis propesal, which is not well-adapied o the complexity of moderm imbirect helding
systems amd sulfers from many of the same draw-backs as the "look-through” appecach discussed in the Movember
2000 Repart of the Permanent Bureau on these wsues, 1SDA also agrees with the criticisms of "Super-PRIMA"
suggested at the commentary on Articks 2 i the annatated July 2000 draft of the Convention

i Article & of the draft Convenlion

I3DA agrees that the determination of the place of the relevant idermediary is the key iszue in the drafl Convention,
15D also believes that it is important te draflt Article 3 in a manmer that;

#  provides ex ante cortainty for financinl market particapains

= compatible with the realities of mwdem systens for helding and tansferming book-cotry securitics
= s comgratible with a broad range of beual traditions

Crettmyg this balance right is the heart of the marter, but we agree that it is not straightforaard,

“deconnt approamch® versus “Bronchiefiice appraach

The apmotsted Jaly 2000 drafi suppests two broad approaches to the drafiing of Aricle 3 and then discusses different
options under each, ISDA appreciates that the “brancly'olTice approach” was supgested in lipht of the difficulties in
Focising o the concept of "account™, which, s noded in yiMur coanmentary, represents an intangible lepal relationship,

The nature of an account and hiw {or even whether) ft can be Jocated bas generated considerable dscussion among
I5DA memib=re,

Monetheless, the consensus of ISDA members appears 1o be that the "sccount approach” is more likely than the
"branchieffice approach” wo be compatible with 2 broad rangs of legal traditiens, 25 the focus on the *account” (as
FUgEestRd i POUT OWH comimentary is closer to the raditianal approsch of looking o e fer rer sitre. Accosdingly,
[5DA's proposals in relation to Article 5, st out helow, Follow this approach.

E.fl';-;rj'ng nwus_.fn'mr{' TECHTTIIES r..ﬁ.rm.fy AFFORESEIy

Belore setting out sur proposals in relation fo Articke 5, we note that wour commemary quie rightly, in our view, is
sensilive to the issue of providing legal cerainly fr existing as well as futare securitics custody arrangemends. The
wdzal rule would provide certaivty foe both withoul requining a burdensame process of checking and'or (worse)
amending existing agreements and without requiring onerous changes o the way sscurities acoount relationships are
currently opened, maintpined and documenied, While not necessarily claiming 1o have achieved thig in e proposals,
wi belicve than this ddeal should be kept in mind during fiarther discussions o Aricle 5.

S50 propeads Ie relation ma Aricle
In R-:f.'ang wiith the ﬁpi:lil r.'|1'1.a-[||.'|:| l:n.quir_'.l and ihe proper consideration af all useful Frl;ln:a:'gihililh,rsr [SDA has developad

fwg aleermative proposals, which we would like 1o sulbmit for comguberation, |Please note, however, that cach of these
proposals, whale favowred by seme members of ISDUA, remsins under stady by others. ]
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Progasal |

Char ficst propasal i a devebopoent af the vanous aopbions set owt under the "account approach® m the annotated Jely
2001 draft of the Convention. 1t reads &= follows:

i1} The place of tha relevant intermediary is the place where the securities account with
that intermediary is maintained.

(2} For the purposes of this Convention, the securities account is maintained at the
place of tha offica or branch of the relevant intermediary agreed betweean the
account holder and the intermediary, provided that the intermediary’s business Is

subject to [regulation][regulatory supervision] In the place so agreed and that the
maintenance of that sacurities account forms part of that business in thal place.

(3)  If the place of the securities account cannot for any reason be
determined under paragraph 2, a certificate issued by the relevant
intermediary as to the place where the securities account is
maintained is conclusive, provided that the relevant intermediary’s
business is subject to [regulation][regulatory supervision] in the place
so agread and that the maintenance of that securities account forms
part of that business in that place.

(4)  If the place of the securities account cannot for any reason be

determined under paragraphs 2 or 3, then the factors that may be
considered in determining that place including the following:

{The rext of sub-paragraphs (a) fo (e} af Paragraph (1) from Option 8 of the
“BranchiOffice Approach® section of the annotated July drajt 1o be inserted heref

(S)  [The iext of Paragraph (4) from Option B of the "branchioffice approach” section
af the anworaled Julv drafi 1o be inseried here]

Parngraph (2], as m the case of Options A and B under "account appreach” in the annotated July 2000 &raft of the
Convention, relees om the agreemen between the account hobder and the intermediary to determine the location of the
acgount. The proviso 1o Oprioa A, however, relies on the wlea that the "maimtenance of the ssourifies accound” i
subject fo regulatory supstvision. Some [BDA members felt that it 8 the business of the intermediary that is subject
o regulsory supervision (or regulation - as mdicated above, there was some discussion of which is the mare accurae

Tesm) Father than the maintonanes, por se, of socurities accomt. Also some ISDA members folf that the provise o
Option A deess e necessarily ensure that the relevant securities gecownd is actanlly locoted in the jueisdietion agreed

between the account holder and the intermediary. {Other ISDA members, as noted above, consistently questioned

whietlezr it ia possible 1o 2ay that a securitics sceount 15 "actually located" anywhere b

The proviso b Cpteen Bounder "account approach” io the annetated July 2000 draft of the Convention was alse fzlimn
;'.h:r-c'r'n'i.dl‘.' i msulficent constramt ar "re.alil.‘y check” {imn the wards of WM cnmnlanr,l} om the apreement of hetween
e account belder amd the intermediacy as o the kcation of the scoound. 1 was theretore felt nod o be suwitable for
these legal tradinions adhering te a mose rradilsonal forem of the lex red sitme principle,

15045 Niest proposal atbempita io deal with these concerms by Focusing dhe proviso o the regulaiory supervision {or
regulation) of the intermediary's business, which seems to be o broadly accepiabls formulation, while at the samg tims
expressly tying the mainienance of the relevand securities account to the business of the intermediary regulated an that
place,

We supzest that this may be an acceptable halance of the competing concerns mentioned abowve. Tt focuses on the
agreemend of the socoumt holder amd the mtermediary, peoviding ec arfe cermainty, while clearly constraining teat
agrecnweni o an objective locatien. This should not unduly trouble those wha are sceptical abost whether it is
possible o locate an account, sinez if the scepticism s justified, it should be relanively easy to rebufl a challenge
hased on the pravise, At the ame ame, the proviso permits others (o adopt a reading of Article 5{2) that iz
compatible with a more saditional approach oo the fer red sifoe Tule
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[In pelateon 1o pre-existing account o7 custody 2preements, we belicve that "apresd” docs not pecessarily need o be
read s an explicit reference to the location of an account in the account or custody agreement between the secount
balder and ihe imtermediary. The agreement may be implicit, but nopetheless ascertainable on the basis of verifiabls
fucis, Some of thoss facts may well be instamces of the factors set cat in sub-parapraphs (a) 1 (e) 10 Paragraph (3)
under Option B of the "branchioffice approach™ in the annodated Tuly 2001 draft of the Conventron. Hul other Gcts
emay also belp establish the actaal agreement of the parties in relation e the location of the accounl. An islempretative
pule i selabion b this podnl, as suggested i your commentary, is deserving of further consideration. As noted above,
the ideal is to produce a rule that provides legal certamty for exesfing agresments without onerous due diligence or
amendmene. |

Paragraph {3}, whech i3 a version of Option C under the “account approach™, is another way of establishisg ex pnle
certainty should Paragrapls (2) fail wo preduce a clear reselt. The provisa is designed 1o prevent the intermediary from
cerlifving an arbirrory locanon of the securities acoount and to permit a resding of the provision consistent with a
nore traditional approach fo te fex q siee ule. The fact that the intermeshiary is o regulated institotion should
provide furthsr combert that it may not act in an arbitrary manner in relasen 1o this certification.

As can be seen, we enlorse the "cascads™ approach of the annotated July 20010 draft of the Conventbon and agree that
the remamang Paragraphs (naombered (4) and [3) in our first proposal) shoald enly need o deal with 2 small nomber of
cased,

Fropaosal X

Cour sevond proposal follows the text of our first proposal, except that Paragraph (2) s 2mended to read in ils entiresy
as finllonws:

(2} For purposes of this Convention, the securities account is maintainad at the place
of the office or branch of the relevant securities intermediary agreed between the
account holder and the Intermediary, provided that the intermediary is subject to,
covenants to comply with, or does comply with, the duties of an intermediary with
respect to the securities account and the account holder Imposed by the laws af
ihat place on intermediaries in the business of maintaining securities accounts in
that place.

This nllenative version of Parapraph 2 amends ihe perceived dissdvantage of the proviso e Option A under the
“accaunt approach” in the annetated July 2000 draft of the Convention, withowt {m contiast w our Arst proposal}
moving away entirely from focus an regulatory supervision of the securitics acoount dself. In other wosds, it attemps
bo chart @ middle cowrse, by using Banguage broad enough o encompass "custodial accounting males”™ in those
jurisdictions where such rales exist while alse escompaszing other appraaches to fhe regulation of the business of
mainnining securities accounts,

4. Mhar Bducs
We would like to make fhe following additional comments en the annoiated July 2000 draft of the Convertion:

[t The current draft, and ihe related commentary, posits a distinction between "pledges” on il one hand and
"outright tranalens” on the other baml. “"Pledge” is defined o include a "title tansfer by way of security™.
These distinetion, bowever, require carefil handling, and we are not sure that the current draft of the
Convention achisves the right balavce. Under cenain begal systems (for example, in the Tnited Eingdam), a
title transfer collnseral armangement is based on outright transfer. The fact it the commernzial parpose may
be to achieve an effect conparable to the creation of a securiny intzrest (for example, by way of monpgage of
or charge on securities) is irrelevant, Suchoa transfer is o sale, and the ransferee is a purchaser of the
securities

By comtrast, in edber jursdictions, such as Tealy, there is @ middle cotopory belween a security dntenesr, on the
ane hand, and an outright tansfer on the other hamd, namely, the imepular pledge, It achieves o transfer of
tatle el thie rebevant collaterl secunties 4o te rassferee, bul 5 slherwase treated as a forem of pledge for ather

urpoEss.

[1 i5 therefore guestionable whether i s helpful 1o subsume tile ransfer "by way of securing™ wnder the
defimition of pledge, since it risks confusing the gemiing ouiright transfer approach (on which (ke majonity of
crogs-horder iitle transfer armangemwends in the European privaiely megodiated derivatives marked are based,
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accarding 1o our own research) from the iregular pledge approach. By assimilating the title transfzr
approach o the security interest approach in the definition of "pledpe®, the Convention may pereeresly riss
lzgal uncertainty by increasing recharacterisation risk in relation to title ransfer collateral arrangements in
samy jurisdictions,

[i2] Fegacdane Artache 401}, I3D0A endorses the cumrent wordmg and agress with the suggestion in the
comeitany that the inclusion of the wonds "al the time of the pledge or autright sale mamsaciion® would not
b helpful (possibly, in fact, the reverse).]

[13}  Beganhing Article 4(2)e), it might be helpful 1o include the words "by an account halder” afier the words
"that intcrmediary® o rake explicit that this provisson refers (o a thind party elaiman competing with 2n
account helder in relation io secarities held indirectly by that account helder. [Tt is also for further
consideralin whether () is consistent with cement private imemational principles if the thind party's claim is
hased an an n.|||:prinn af fraud or thefi |:|:|.' the account holder or some ather paﬂ}'.]]

[14) Reparding Article 6{2pa), we would recormmend the inclusion of the wards carmently in squsre brackets. We
also agree that it would be helpful to ensure consistency with the EU Insolvency Repulation.]

{3) Regarding Article %, we suggest the deletion of the waord "internationally” from the healing and the deletion
af the wards "even to miemational sihstions" from Articls (21, 1t is not clear what value or protection these
words offer. These qualificatsons are vague aind appear o be moonsigient wath normal private intermatsonal
priceiples relating 1o mandatory nales of the fomm.

1) Regardmg Acticle B 1), we do not necessanly agree that the addition of the wards “the effects of” before the
wirds Vils application” would be helpficl. Dol formulations are somewhal vague, bul the melusion of 2
referencs o "sffects” is potertially moee go. The cominentary saya that it I8 better 10 focus o the “aciaal
reslt™ of the applicatien of the law designated by the provisions of this Convention, But what is the “actual
sesull™ of any application of a Jow? [t depends on o what ane is looking for and how far one wishes to pursue
ke eomsequenteal effects. The current formulation of Article 9 seems preferable, largely becanss it is
congistenl with the traditonal vague fomalation of the public policy exception

{Th We endorse Article 11 of the drafi

{&) As nobed above, the carrem drafl of the Convenlion and the commentary beave 2 number of is5ues fo be
considered further, Where we kave ool expressly commented on a point, [ISDA also reserves i positlan for
further shady, consullztion amd discussion among its members,

[500A weonld Like 1o patecate its support for PRIMA and the work of the Hague Conference so Fzron these issees, We wouald
b plensed to continwe to work with the Permanent Burean and other inberested parties and would bhe happy o assist the work
ol the Permaned Bureaw, for examgle, m rebation to speeific podms of market practice tlsat may help w mbosm de fienher
development of the draft Convention. We nlso continue to work with ether financial marked trade associations apd odher

intreated Bodees with a view to helpang develop a market consensus on these and other legal issues affecting the legal cerainny
of modern crose-border financial collateral arcingerments.

Yors fashiully,

Richard Metcalfe
Director of BEuropean Policy
Co-Head of European OfTice
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Gabilondo, Jose -

From: Gabwlondea, Jose

Sent: Tuasday, September 04, 2001 2:96 PM
To: Flanagan, Rosemary

Subject: RE: FOIA Boston Globe request

One copy's fine, Rosemary. You can come by anytime with the other FOLA. Thanks,

Junsg
----- Qriginal Message-----
Fram: ﬁﬂ"ﬂﬂ&"l. Poxsamary
Semt: Tuesday, Seplemibear 04, 2001 1:16 P
Tao: Gabdorkdo, Jos=

Subject: HE: FOIA:Bastan Globe reguest

| have located signed copies of the letters. Do you anly need one copy? | have not heard back from Ex Sec.
reganding the possible mesting w'ENROM. Wil ket you know as soon as | hear
We have analber FOLS from the Los Angedes Times, Let me know when | can bring you a copy

Tao: Flargan, Rosemary
Subject: FHABoston Globe raquest

Rosemary,

E‘bﬂhﬁe"‘! Fav's Mes containad the attached draft letters for signature by the Seceretary, but
i the Griginal anes, We need to produce copies of the final documents. Could you please check with the
Seeretary's office to see il we con get copies of the lnals? Also, e attached cmail references a potential meeting
between the Sseretary and Enron. Could vou find out if that meeting was ever held? Thanks very much.

Jnsg
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Gabilondo, Jose

From: Gabdondo, Jose

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2004 5:28 PM
To: Paul Safizman (E-mail)

Subject: Uncanny. ou wane right.

[(b)(5)]

Jowses
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Fl anagan, Rnsemagr _ -

From: Figura, Linda

Sent: Tuesday, Sepiambsar 04, 2001 2:18 PR
Ta: Flanagan, Rosemary

Subject: RE: Reques! from GC

That was hafore | carme hese but he did mest wi the Fres /JCEQ of Encon an April 5ih to discuss the energy crisis, steel.

-—-riginal Message--—-
From: Flariagan, Rosemary
Senk: Tuesday, Saptermber (4, 2001 12:13 PM
To: Figura, Linda
Subject: Reqquest from GO
Lircta,
[{b)(5)]
Rosamary
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Flﬂl'lilall'l, Rnnnur:r

From: Flanagan, Rosemany

Sent: Tuesday, Septembar 04, 2001 1:16 PM
To: Gabionds, Jose

Subject: RE: FOW Boston Globe reguest

I have located signed copies of the letters. Do you only nesd one copy? | have nol heard back from Ex Sec. regarding the
possible mesting wENROM. WIill let you know as scon as | hear.
Wi have anothar FOIA from the Los Angeles Times, Let me know when | can bring you & copy.

——Criginal Megsage-—
From: Gakbilandio, Jose

Sentz Thursday, August 30, 2000 11:2% AM
Toz Flanagan, Rosemany

Subject: FOIA:Baston Globe request

Rosemary,

{b]n{l’:‘ll Ray's files contained the attached draft letters for signature by the Secretary, but not the
ones, We need to produce copies of the final documents, Could you please check with the Secretary’s office to
S0 [fw: can get copies of the finals? Alse, the attached email references a potential meeting between the Secretary and
Earon. Could you find oot if that meeting was ever held? Thanks very much.,

Jomd

Tracking: Restipianl Raad
Gabilondo, Jase Reead: 0042001 2:91 PM
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From: Flanagan, Rosemary
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2001 12:13 PM
Ta: Flgura, Linda
Subject: Feguest from GG
Linda,
[(B)(5)]
Rosemary o
Tracking: Reclphet Fiead
Figura, Linda Rapd QRTH2001 212 PM
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Flanaﬁn, Rmmmam

Fram: Flanagan, Rossmary

Saent: Eunday, September 02, 2007 8:48 PM
To: Gabilondo, Jose

Subject: RE: FOIA:Boston Globe réquest

Mo documents were altached to this email, but you may have left copies for me in my office. | will follow up on this
Tuesday moming. (Mote: it is my plan to keave OC Tue. marming and arrive at Treasury by 8:00--just in case raflic is bad
& I'm a few minutes (2ia.)

——-{rigirial MiesBage===

From: Gablonda, Josa

Sent: Thursdsy Asgust 30, 2001 11:2% &AM

To: Aaragan, Rosemary

Subject:  FOLA:Boston Glohe request

Eosemary,

[{h}{?f] Ray's files contained the attached draft letters for signature by the Secretary, but not the
original ones, We need to produce copies of the final documents. Could you please check with the Secretary's office to

see if we can get copies of the finals? Also, the attached email references a potential meeting between the Secretary and
Enron. Could you find out if that meeting was ever held? Thanks very much.

Josd
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FIanaEan, Rosemary

From: Gabllondo, Jose

Sant: Thursday, Sugust 30, 2007 11:25 AM

Ta: Flanagan, Rosemary

Subject: FOLA: Boston Globs request

Follaw Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Bosemary,

[ b‘,I{EE] Ray's files contained the attached draft letters for signature by the Secretary, but not the
original ones. We need to produce copies of the final documents. Could you please check with the Secretary’s office to see

if we can get copies of the finals? Also, the attached email references a potential meeting betwesn the Secretary and Enron.
Could your find ot if that meeting was ever held? Thanks very much.

Josd
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Gabilondo, Jose

e — — e ————————

From: Gabfando, Jodes

Sent; Thursday, &uogust 30, 2007 11:25 Al

Tos: Franagarn, Rosemary

Subject: FOIA:Bosion Globe request

Raosemary,

['[bl'[ﬁl}] Ray's files contained the attached draft letters for signature by the Secretary, but not the

original ones. We need to produce copies of the final documents. Could you please check with the Secretary’s office 10 see

if we can get copies of the finals? Also, the attached email references a potential meeting between the Secretary and Enron.
Could vou find oot if that meeting was ever held? Thanks very much.

¥

Jogd

Q0300000000007



Janupary 14, 2002

MEMOBRANDUM FOR ROSEMARY FLANAGAN
FROM: Abby L. Gilbert

SUBJECT: Search for Enron Documents created on or after January 1, 1997

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

2 — Abby Gilbert has had NO ORAL COMMUNICATIONS with ENRON at any time on or
after January 1, 1997,
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Hambor, John

Subject:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrancea:

Meeting Status:

Required Attendoes;

FW: Jefl Skiling, President & CEQ, Enron Corp. -- Energy Crisis, Steal

Thu 44801 5:00 PM
Thu 47501 530 PM
Tentztive

{none)

Mo yel responded

O'Meill, Faul H., <ATTENDEE LIST UMAVAILABLE>

F¥l
----- Criginal Appointrent--—-
From: Molardell, Dan  Om Behalf OF Ol Paul H.
Sarit: Monday, March 19, 2001 13;32 PM
Ta: Crtbeill, Paul W.; Aufhausern, Danid; Schiralsbach, Kermeth; Gathars, Shifey: Ells, Dira; Valentic, Marsha; Harey, Reavee; Flanagan,

Roganary; Stewart, Lawranne

Subject: Jeff Sidling, President & CEQ, Ermon Corp, =« Energy Criss, Stesl
m'-'-'lmrl: Trursday, Apeil 05, 2001 5:00 PM-5:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastemn Time (LS & Canada),
 =H

THIS E-MAIL IS FOR NOTIFICATION PURPDOSES ONLY, AND MAY NOT BE AN INVITATION TO ATTEND MEETING

Q0300000000089



Hambor, John

S —— e —
From: Hamber, Jahn
Sent: Thursday, Decamber 20, 2001 1:34 PN
Tao: Clarida, Richard
Subject: F%: 55A Conference Call Regarding Short-Range Economic Assumplions

F¥I. DOL i3 heard from.

---—{riginzl Mezeage—--

Fram: Reynolds Morgan [maitio;reymolds-morganidal.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2001 1:31 PM

To: 'Denise L. Murray', Chris. Smithi@do. reas . gov, Mike Korbey@ssa gov;
Joyce Manchesteri@issa gov, Paul Van.de WateriDssa.gov,

John Kitehen@do. treas gov; James Duggani@do. ress gov;

John. HamBargido reas gov, Reynolds Morgan; rfostert @cms, hhs, gov:
doelerifiosaspe drhg gov; pelis@osaspe.dhhs gov

G mbrice@osaspe.dhhs.goy

Subject 584 Conlesence Call Regarding Shori-Renge Economic Assumptions

[(B)51]
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H_arnhl:-r, John

— e ——————
From: Scpuitieri, Ray
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2000 5:25 PM
Tao- Elmendort, Douglas; Wilcoe, David
Ce: Chryst, Nancy, Flanagan, Rosemary; Hambaor, John
Subject: briefimg memo for Summers

&)
sl | slec briwling L5
S | David, I've used parts of the memo on Krugman to produce this briefing memo for the Summess-
ENRGN conversation tomorrow. 1l also send along your markup of my earlier memo, with answers to your querries, [(D)8)]
If you need saméthing &lse fonight, send the document plus instructions to my

home email address:[{b)(6)
[note there's no periug hg‘h\e!ln my first and |ast names)
Alternativaly, Il be available first thing in the marning.

Q0300000000100



From: Edith Boehler

To: Bamld . DORoe (schuesrchw) | CLAPFG
Date: 1029/ 98 2:45pm
Bubjest: Additicnality -Reply

[(B)(5)]

»ww Geng Clapp 10/29/%8 02:34pm ===

On Tueaday, Elizabeth and I attended a meeting at the IDB/USED's oiflce with
John Hardy, VP for Project Finance at EBnron., Mr. Hardy had heard of our
reservations about the Argentina gas deal and wanted to discuss the realities
of project fimance in today's difficult market conditionsa.

After giving us an introductery lesson on project finance, ineluding why
companies like Enron cannot finance deals like this and why they need the
1FIs, Hardy said that people in his compamy had been "shacked" to hear that we
had besn inclined te oppose the IDB Einancing for the BEnron gas investment,

I responded that he had told us that Enron had 524 bn in projects under
development and had invested $3-4 bn in Brazil alone over the past 21 yeara.
Assuming that it was aoct going Lo look for IFT help for all of them, how did
gnren choose which to ask for assistance on? He went on about risks in
Mozambigue, Gabon, stc. I replied that thoge cases were understandable, DUt
we oould not figure cut why they needed help on a sure thing like the gas
pipeline in Argentina and didn't they bave scme potion of how they were going
to finance expansicn when they inveated in Argentina in the first place? I
concluded that we werse often skeprtial about claims of addicionality when we
epoountersd cases like this.

He changed the subject. The meeting ended on an amicable noke,
our guest for enlightenment on the ifssus of addiricpality continues.

oC Doml? .DOPOA {cetinay, eichenbergerj, hurleyj, mcogre...

Q0200000001043



From: Gens Clapp

To: Doml3 . BOF08 [(SchuerchW) , HURLEYT
Dake: 10/29/98 5:12pm
Subjeota Additionality -Reply -Reply

Just to add te what John had to say:

[(R)5]

o Doml3 . OPOE (BOEHLERE, CETINAJ, EICHERBERGER, MCGE. ..
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From: John ©, Hurley

T e Sehuarch

Datiet 10/29,/98 2:5&6pm
Subject: padditionaliky -Reply
[(b)S5)]

==» Gene Clapp 10/23/%8 02:314ps =23

on Tuesday, Elizabeth and I attended a meeting at the IDB,/USED's office with
Jehn Hardy, VP for Project Finance at Enron. HMr. Hardy had heard of our
reservations about the Argentina gas deal and wanted to discuss the realities
of project finance in today's difficult market conditions.

After giving us an introductsry lesson on project finance, ineluding why
compani=s like Enron cannot finance deals like thia and why they nesd the
IFIa, Hardy said that pecple in his company had been “gshocked”™ to hear that we
had Been inclined to oppoas the IDE finanecing for the Enron gas invastment.

I responded that he had told us that Enron had 524 bn in projects under
development and had invested $3-4 bn in Brazil alome over the past 2 years.
assuming that it was not going to leok far IFI help for all of them, how did
Bnren choose which ba ask for assistance on? He went on about risks im
Mozambique, Gabon, ets, I replisd that those cases wers understandable, bukt
we sould not figure sut why they nesded help on a sure thing like the gas
pipeline in Argentina and didn't they hawve some potion of how they wers going
to finance expansion when they invested in Argentina in the first place? I
concluded that we were often skeptial about claims of additicnality when we
gncountered cases like this.

He changed the subject. The meeting efnded on an amicable note.
our quest for snlightemment en the issue of additienalicy continues.

oC: BCEHLERE, EX.MAIL."kellebaiadb. org®, CETINAJ, ELCH...
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From:
- H
Dake;
Subject:

[(b)5I]

Thanksa.

Truman Semans

CLAFPG

10798 11:38am

IDE Argentine Gas Loanl -Reply

»»» Gene Clapp 10/06/98 05:05pm >

[(B)S)]

CETIMNAT, HURLEYJ, EuhlowM, WALSHH,

StewartEK
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Informatior

MEMORANDUM FOR DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY SCHUERCH
FROM: Joseph B. Eichenberger
Diirector

Office of Multilateral Development Banks

SUBJECT: Argentina; DB financing for Transportadora de Gas del Sur 5.A.
[(b)(5E)]

Q0500000001047
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McDonald, Larry

— ————————
Fram: Rao, Geetha
Sent: Tuezday, Decamber 04, 2001 5:37 AM
To: Christopulos, Greg; McDonald, Lamry; Sills, Gay; Resnick. Bonnia
Subject: RE: Dam irip to India. Geetha: do you have anything in the briefing about enron's problems
willh Indka?

Dabhol is not part of the Enron bankrupey proceedings... see attached for additional information,

Cisimnel rod pask ol
Errzrcanks

B T ] [T -

Fram: Chrisiapilos, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, Decembsr 04, 2001 12:07 AM

Ta: HDanald, Larry; Rao, Geatha; Sils, Gay; Resnick, Bonrie

Subject: RE: Dam ip o Inda. Gestha: do you have anything in the briefing about enren's prebiems wh India?

[{B)E)]

=--ingiral Message--—

From:  McDonald, Laimy

Zent:  Monday Detember 03, 00] B:41 FH

To: Rz, Gaetha; Sills, Gay; Resnck, Bonme

[ = Christopulos, Greg

Subject: RE: Dam trip to India, Gestha: do you have anything in the Briefing about enron's problems with Trdia?

[{B)(5)]
- Epssage---
From: Rap, Goetha
Sant: Morday, December 08, 2000 3:22 PM

Toe: Sills, Gay; Resnics, Bornie
Ces MoDonald, Lary; Christopulos, Greg
Sulbijact: AE; Dam tip to Iada. Gestha: &0 you have anything in the briefing about ennon’s problems with Inda?

We are confirming the timing of the trip and will let you know asap.

sanm l:]'lyrﬂ| Mm—-.-.
From: Sills, Gay
Semtr Monday, Decamber 03, 3001 3213 FM
Tar Rz, Geetra; Resnick, Bonnie
== MeDorald, Lasry; Sills, Gay; Christopulos, Greg
Subject: RE: Dt trip to [India, Geetha: doyou hawe amgthing in the brefing about enron's problams »Ath India?

Withen is the thp and when are (he briefing papers due.

—-=Dfiginal Message-—

From: Rao, Geetha

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2001 3:07 PM

To: Sills, Gay; Resnick, Bonnle

Ce: MeDanald, Larmy

Subject; RE: Dam trip 1o India. Geetha: do you have anything in the briefing about
enron's problems with India?

Q0500000002080



[{b)(5)]

<< Fllg: (07-12-01) Enron-0PIC info memo - final. doc == << File: IndialnelClimated gé.dog ==

——Cirigingl Message---—

Fram: Sills, Gay

Sant: Manday, December 08, 2001 2:56 PM

Te: Resnick, Bonnie; Rao, Gestha

Subject; Dam kg to Inda. Gestha: da you have srything in the briefing abeut ennon's probems with
Endia#

[(b)(S5)]

Q0500000002081



Dabhol not part of Enron bankruptey proceedings

Qur Bureau

MUMBAL, Dec. 3

DABHOL Power Company (DPC) is among the assets excluded from the bankruptcy petition
filed by Enron Corporation, Enron filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy in the US on Sunday.

A company release said the non-filing entities include Northem Matural Gas Pipeling,
Transwestern Pipeline, Florida Gas Transmission, BOTT, Partland Ganeral Electric and
numerows other intermational entities.

CPC is not part of the bankruptey filings. And the on-going dispute resolution efforts x sale
or termination x will not be affected by the proceedings. These will continue, the DFC
spokespersen said here today.

The statement issued by DPC sakd: Dabhal Power Company is an Indian company with a
separate legal entity in which Enron is one of four Independent shareholders from India and
US, Therefore, DPC functions independently of Enron Corp. Wae are currently reviewing the
project to determine how to proceed further to resolve the dispute,

A high-level official at one of the lender banks said even though one part (of the ssue) has
become clear, the matter remains complicated. The two suitors, BSES and Tata Power, have
not even started due diligence. He =aid at this point, it is difficult to say what can be done,
We are waiting and watching the situation, he said.

The BSES Chairman, Mr RV, Shahi, said that it does not change the companys view
towards the sale process, We will examine independently the Impact on DPC. A similar
exercdse may be carried out by financial institutions led by IDBI and we will wait for thelr
opinion, he sald,

Enron Corporations bankruptcy petition for Chapter 11 recrganisation includes 14 affiliated
companies controlling its wholesale and retail energy trading businesses and pipelines
oparations among others, a news release said,

The corporation has submitted an elaborate plan suggesting ways to reorganise the troubled
energy major. This includes borrowing mare funds from financial mstitutions for debtar-in-
possession financing, cost cutting by laying off workforce in Houston and selling non-core
businesses,

Enron has also slapped a $10-billion breach of contract suit against Dynegy Corporation,
alleging that the latter had no right to exercise its option to acquire the entity that indirectly
owns the Northern Natural Gas pipeline. According to Enron, Dynegy does not have the
right to do so as its termination of the merger agreament with Enran is not valid.

Q0500000002082



McDonald, Lal‘rz — ——

From: Fapson, Robert G [RapsonRGEstate gov]

Sent! Friday, November 08, 2001 6:52 AM

Tao: 'Geetha.Raod@do freas.gov

cc: Soriano, James V) 'Lamy McDonald@do. reas.gov', Bean, James W
Subject: RE: Terrorist financing’ PHO-Cnelll Meeting

Geatha,

[QUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b)(5]]

Q0500000002083



[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (B)(5)]

WOWOW

o RO W

WOWOW W W Y Y

————— Original Message--—===

From: Rapson, Rebert & [mallte:RapsenfGdstate.gov]

Sent: Thureday, MWovember 08, 2001 1140 A

To: ‘Seetha,Baslde,. treas.gov’

Cc: Sorianc, James Vi 'Larey.MeDonald@de.treas.gov'i EBean, James W
Eubdject: EE:; Terrorist fimancing/ PHO-Onelll Meeting

Gaatha,

The Charge's meeting with Vasudev is now confirmed for Friday at 1200.
Please pass us any points you'd like for him te raise. hAs I mentioned in
an

sarlier e-mail, [OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

Q0500000002084



[QUTSIDE SCOPE | (B)(53)]
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McDonald, Larry

— ——————— S ————
Firgm: Rao, Geetha
Sent: Monday, Seplember 10, 2007 7:54 PM
Ta Ticknor, Scoll B'; Rao, Geetha
ce: Good, David P; Monie, Krishna S; LaKritz, Robb; McDonald, Larry; Donowvan, Meg; Rapson,
Robad G{MEYY DELHI)
Subject: RE: Ken Dam Schedule

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

————— Driginal Message=====

From: Ticknor, Scott B [mallte:Ticknor5Bi@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 8:26 BM

To: "Gestha.Raofdo.treas.gov'

Cet Good, David P; Monie, Krishma 5¢ "Rebb.lakritz@do.treas.gow”; "Larry
MeDonaldfds, treas.gov's; "Meg.Donovan@do.treas.gev'; Rapson, BRobert G(HEW
DELHI )

Zubiect: Ken Dam Schedule

Impartance: High

Geetha, thanks for the gresn light. We hawve had a productiwve day - got
confirmation for the meetings at MW5DL, ICICI, 2EBI, the REI mesting and the
Ameham lunch (see schedule balowl, The invitess for the Amcham lunch
include reps for American International Growp, Arthur Anderson, Bank of
pmerica, Citibank, Dow Corning, Exxen, KFMG, Morgan Guaranbty Trust Company
of NY¥, Morgan Stanley India, Pfizer, Principal Financial Geeup, Proctor and
Gamble, Templetsn Rsset Managemstn PwE, Wyeth Ayerst Internaticnal, Encon
India., It's a good mix of banks, brokers/asset managers, and a varlety of
resl economy sectors (energy, oil, pharms, consumer products, biuzineas
consultingl. Should be a good group (net all the above will necessarily be
abila Lo oome)l .

Q0500000002088



[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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McDonald, Larry

Fromn: Rao, Geetha
Sent:  Monday, September 10, 2001 1107 AM

Tao: Danovan, Meqg: MeDanald, Larry
Subject: RE- from sobel at home — do we need anything in the dam briefing book on this. B he sl geing o
imddia ¥

Sure - | sent down a copy of the briefing book al 10:00 (you had abready lefl for QASTA s,  We'll gel youl the
reading Book &3 well,

-—--{riginal Message--—-—

From: Dongwan, Meg

Sant: Manday, September 10, 2001 10:00 AM

To: Mclonald, Larry; Rao, Geetha

Subject: RE: from sobel at home -- do we need anything in the dam briefing book on this. i he still going
o india?

thamks... canowe get a copy of the latter at some point? (| know you're probably crashing on trip matenal
today and tomorrow — but maybe your secradary could do a copy later this week or we could borrow and
ask Wllia to copy?

thamks...

----- Original Message-----

From: McDonald, Larry

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 9:55 AM

To: Donovan, Meg; Rao, Geetha

Ces Sobel, Mark

Subject: RE: from sobel at home - do we need anything In the dam beriefing book on this. &5 he
skill going o mdia?

Mg, when youMark see the briefing book it will appear rather lean and mean, as briefing books
go. {Maybe a good thing.) For whatit's worth, we've already provided Dam's office a separate,

beefy book of articles and other Background reading matenals,

-—=--{rigingl Message—-—

From: Donovan, Meg

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 753 AM

To: Rao, Geetha; McDonald, Larry

Ce: Sobel, Mark

Subject: RE: from sobel at home -- do we nead anything in the dam briefing book on this. 5
he still going o india?

thanks Geetha — I'd go ahead and deliver. We can play cafch up if necessary on raviaw.

--—-{rigingl Message--—--

From: Rac, Gestha

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 7:52 AM

Te: Donovan, Meg; McDonald, Larry

Ce: Sobel, Mark

Subject: RE: from sobel at home — do we need anything in the dam briefing book on

this, is he still gong o india?

Yae - Il make a copy of what we lave now and send down. FY| - we are looking to
delives this by 11 today. thanks.

01/2272002
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Page 2 of 4

[CUTSIDE SCOPE]

-——{Irigingl Message--—-

From: Rao, Gestha

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 7:51 AM

Ta: Donovan, Meg; McDonald, Larry

Ce: Sobel, Mark

Subject: RE: from sobel at home — do we need anything in the dam
briefing book on this, & e still going o india?

| also saw this over the weekend. We have a one page information
an OIF1S's role in the Dabhol project which menfions Exim's
invabament as well. See attached.

as FY1, we will include this arficle in the briefing baok as wall.

ps - Meg this will prabably look familiar to you |

«===<riginal Message--—--

From: Donovan, Meg

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 7:25 AM

To: McDonald, Larmy; Rao, Geetha

Ce: Sobel, Mark

Subject: FW: from sobel at home -- do we negd anything in the dam
briefing book on this, is he sUl going o india?

are you all covered on this? Let me know if | can help,

thanks...

s====Cyiginal Message-----

From: marmarf( [mallto:mamarddifgateway.net)

Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2001 10:36 PM

Teo: meg.donovanddo.breas,.gov; chris.mecoydo. treas.goy
Subject: from sobel at home - do we nesd anything in the dam
briefing book on this. Is he still going o india?

US credit agency may call in Indian loans

By Khozem Marchant in Bombay

Published: September 9 2001 1616 | Last Updated.
September 9 2001 20:03

= The US Export-Import Bank, one of
biggest lenders to the controversial
power project in Bombay, has indic
may call in loan guarantees from In

012272002
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Page 3 of 4

banks if a legal dispute over the pla
resolved,

The Washington-based export credit agency has adva

2298.2m to Enron's Indian arm, Dabhol Power Compa

(DFC), which is owed $45m in unpaid bills by its sole lo
customer, the Maharashira State Electricity Board (M3
The two sides are locked in a meassy legal dispute over
choice of an arbitration authonty.

Enron's relations with MSEB have collapsed since the
rascinded its contract earlier this year and refused to dr
down power from the 2,184mw plant in Maharashtra, w
India.

The Houston-based company says it wants to quit Indi

aemanding full compensation of the $1.1bn it has inves
the plant, whose $2.9bn total cost makes it India's bigg
single foreign dirsct investmeant.

About a third of the $2bn in debt raised by DPC to fina
project was from foreign lenders, including Bank of Am
Citibank, ABMN Amro and Overseas Private Investmeant
the US. Indian banks' exposure is $1.4bn, including
guarantees of foreign banks' loans.

US Export-import Bank's threat to invoke loan guarante
syndicate of five Indian banks, including Industrial
Development Bank of India, the country's biggest long-t
lender, is contained in a pelition to a Bombay court. Th
bank wants to be allowed to argus in court on behalf of
which is contesting MSEB's choice of a local arbitrator t
resolve the payments dispute.

MSEB says the relatively untested Maharashtra Electr
Regulatory Commission (Merc) is the appropriate body
arbitrate. But DPC says arbitration must take place in t
reutral location assigned in their contract.

Last month, India's Supreme Court upheld DPC's appe
against the Bombay high court, which had earlier ruled
Merc must decide for itself on whether it is the corect b
arbitrate, The new judgement by the Bombay high cour
expeclaed 500nM.

The US bank's move, which follows a similar initiative i
by 11 foreign banks with loans of $440m to OPC, is de
to persuade the Bombay court to uphold the arbitration
procedure laid out n DPC's contract with MSEB.

012272002
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in its petition, U5 Expori-import Bank, which has loans
guarantees totalling $1.2bn in India, says a safe and

internationally recognised arbitration process was a ke
in its decision to advance the loan to DPC.

The dispute over arbifration is one element of a cooling
ralationship betweaan Enron and India. Matters reachad
diplomatically embarrassing point last month after Kan
chairman of Enron, spoke of sanctions against India if t
company was not fully compensated.

01:22/2002
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M:Dunmd,LaEI

Fram: Ran, Geelna

Sent: Monday, Septembear 03, 2001 1129 AM

Ta: McDonald, Larry

Subject: Comments on Investment papers for Dam's book
Importance: High

[{by{=]

Please comment and we would need 0 send back 1o IT1 for their apgroval, Thanks!

Inda rwd chmeisl doc Rrading an
CHAE - Doabiy= L S
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McDonald, Larry

— L
Fram: Raa, Geetha
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2001 5:02 PM
To: McDonald, Larry
Subject: RE: Drafl e-mail to Dam

(B3}

In June, Ken Lay (e CEQ of Enron) called the Secretary 1o keep him abreast on Enron woe's in India. | found out about
Ken Lay's phone call o O'Meill through &n Embassy cable on the Enron matter (which stated that Lay spoke 1o key USG
officials by phone e.g. Powell, Rice, O'Neill). We asked for a readout via Meg/Ramin, and were told by Tim Adams that
the Secretary was in listening mode ondy. [{D)(5)]

pis send away and let's hope for a quick response. Thanks

Fram: MzDenald, Larry

Sent: Vadnesday, August 08, 200] 4253 P
Tao: Ran, Gaetha

Subject: Draft g-mail o Dam

[{b}S5H

{I'm copying Geetha Rao who is the desk officer for India, and the person most implicated by
iy bonse use of the term "we.") | look forwand 1o meeting you at some point. -- Larmy”

Q0500000002100



McDonald, LanL

From: Rag, Geetha
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2001 232 AM
To: Fao, Geetha; Grewe, Maureen; Sampliner, Gary, McDonald, Larry, Christopulaos, Greg
Ce: Mills, Marshall; Sills, Gay; Resaick, Bannie
Subject: RE: TALKING POINTS FOR US EMBASSY- INDIA
Importance: High
TF - Doalest e
rai ey ABtrached are the final peints for the OFIC/Enron demarche to the GO0OI ...

please =end any comments you have To me by NOON TOOAY, and I will get back to Lausent.
Thanks.

————— Sriginal Hesgaga=====

From: Laurent D, Charbonpet@nes. eop. gowv

[mailto:laur=nt 0. CharbonnetBnsc.eop.gov]

Senkt: Tuesday, July 17, 2001 4:55% PM

T jaldn@npic.gau: pwatson@opic.govi Faruh_ﬂaimﬂita.dnc.g&v;
Maurean.reweido. treas. . gov; CamplflBstate.gov;

bryan elenafustr, gev.treas.gov;y SpeckJGHEstate.gavi
Greg.christopulos®do, treas.govs usreygsfstate.gov

Co: Harey K. _Thomas@nsc. eop.gov

Subjeck: HEC rewvision of Dakbhol points for demarche

|52e atktached file: TP = Dabhol revd nac.doc)

Folks, please Lake & look at the attached draft talking points. I beliesve
that we have addressed everybody's concerns, Flease alse snsure that all

relevant pecple within your agency get a <opy of this —— net sure whether

addressess above capture everyboedy, If there are majer issues remaining,

call me at 456-9247 or email, by 3 pm Wedneaday {7718}, Pleasa, enly =nae

representation per agency, 2o coscdinate intermally f£lest,

Let's consider this closed by COB bomorrow. I'1]l coasrdinate with State,
whao'll send the demarche cable.

Thanks;, e=verybody. Laurent

Q0500000002101
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McDonal di Lﬂ

From; Rao, Gestha

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2001 4,27 PM

To: Sampliner, Gary, Grewe, Maureen; Christopulas, Greg; Resnick, Bonnie; Sills, Gay
Ci: MecDwonald, Larmy

Bublect: Enron Meeting 1his Wednesday

Importance: High

Johm Hardy, Enron (DC office), requested a meeting with Treasury to bring us up-to-date on the Enron's project in India.
This rmesting will lake place on Wadnesday July 18 &t 3 pm in Room 2430 MT,
Flease lat me know if you plan to attend,

Thanks, geetha

Q0500000002103



hl:tk:nlhdlqu::

From: Gresye, Maureen

Sent: Monday, Juby 08, 2001 8:51 AM

To: MeDonald, Larry. Ran, Geetha, Christopulos, Greg, Sampliner, Gary

Subject: FW: Enran Meeting

F¥l -- new meeting on Encen. Flease let me knew whe wants te gs.

Garcy, Gregq =- the O0"Hefill meseting with Mishra ended up being cancelled because Scheduling

and the Embassy could nobt find a mutually conwvenient time.
Fleaze =zm=nd me= dob=s and ssn=s for those who wank to attend. thanks.

————— original Message—--—--

From: Harry K. ThomasBnsc.eop.gov [mailto:Harry K. Thomas@nsc.eop.gov)
Sent: Friday, July 0G, 200L S:44 EM -7

o) maureen.grewsfdo.treas.gov

jubject: Encon Mesting

Haurean: We are inviting you To attend an interagency meetbing intended teo
craft a unified gevernment poellicy re Enron.

Mearting L8 Wed. July 11 at 1030 in Room 473, If you wlsh to bring somecne
mlese, pls. do.  As always, we wWill need the DPOB and S5is for attendees,
Have & good weskand.

Q0500000002110



INDIA: Questions and Answers

[{b)(5)]

Background:

Enron Dispute. India and Enron are now involved in a dispute over the $3 billion Dabhol power
project; this project involves OPIC and EXIM financing. The Indian government and the local
lenders are developing a restructuring plan before the Indian Prime Minister®s visit to the 1.5, at
the end of September. The proposed settlement will take Enron out of the project while keeping
OPIC, EXIM, and the other offshore lenders as creditors. [(BX5)]

Q0500000002111



Q&A
Asian Development Bank Meeting

[{bah5)]

Q0500000002112



India - Enron Dispute

[(B)(S)]

Drafted hy: Geetha Rao, x1238

Cleared by Investment Office
05/0201
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INFORMATION

MEMOHRANDUM FOR ACTING ASSISTANT SECRETARY SOBEL
DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY RADELET

FROM: Rill Murden and Maurcen Grewe
Diirectors, Office of International Banking and Securnities Markets and

Office of Middle East and South Asia
SUBRIECT: India Trip Report

[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)5)]

Q0500000002114



[QUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)}{5)]

With respect to growth prospects, infrastructure development, particularly irrigation, roads and
power, is a key component to increasing rural incomes and boosting growth, While public
investment plays a large role in developing these sectors, there is imited scope (o encourage
private sector investment in these sectors, particularly in the power sector, due 1o the weakl
tnvestment climate and growing number of investment disputes. Enron and AES Corporation (a
Wirginia-based intermational power company with investments in the Indian state of Orissa) have
faced difficulties in secunng power payments from the state electricity hoards, [(b}(5)]

[QUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b)(5)]
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)i5)]
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)5)]
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THREASURY CLEARANCE SHEET Mumber
Date

MEMORANDUM FOR: [ ACTING ASSISTANT SECRETARY SORBEL
DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY RADELET

O ACTION ORRIEFIHG [E] INFORMATION O LEGISLATION
O FRESS RELEASE O PUBLICATION O REGLULATION O SPEECH
O TESTIMONY O OTHER

FROM: Bill Murden and Maureen Grewne

SUBJECT:  India Trp Repor

REVIEW OFFICES {Check when office clears)

O Under Secretary far Finance O Enfercement O Policy Management
O Domestie Finance O ATF O Scheduling
O Economic Policy O Customs O Public Affairs/Ligison
O Fiscal O FLETC O Tax Policy
O FMs O Secret Service O Treasurer
O Public Debt O General Counsel OE&P
O Inspector General 0 Mint
O Under Secrefary for Intl Affarcs O IRS O Zavings Bonds
O Tntermational AlTairs O Legislatuve Adlairs
O Managemeni O Other
0O 0oC
NAME (Flease Type) | INITIAL DATE | OFFICE/ROOM NO. TEL. NO.
INITIATOR{S)
Milmmm Gunaratne & IMEB/NY 3201 622-1736
Gieetha Rao I5hL 5332 MT 622-1238
REVIEWERS
Bill Murden IMB/ WY 3121 H22-1255
Maureen Grewe 15 Sl MT H22-3504
Teresa Rutledge O B74-4051
SPECIAL INSTRUHCTIONS
Review Officer Date Execulive Secretary
Date

Q0500000002118



OPIC Summary of the Dabhol Project
Prepared by OPIC for Deputy Secretary Dam's Trip fo fndia

With a view lowards resolving the Dabhol situation prior to Prime Minister Vajpayee's visit to
the United States at the end of September, the Government of India (“GOI”) has instructed the Indian
financial metiutions (“Indian Lenders™} to develop a restructuring plan which will be presented to GOL
by the first week of September. The new mstrections follow Enron CEQ Ken Lay s meetings with
varipus representatives of GOT in July

Enron, the Indian Lenders, and GOT have already conducted negotiations. 5. Kulkami (Office of
Special Duty, Prime Ministers Office), is leading the discussions on behalf of GOI with Enwon. Enroa,
GE and Bechtel (“Equity Sponsoss™) want to be bought-out for 1.2 billion, and the Indian Lenders/GOI
are apparently offering about $400 million, which is assumed to be for 10805 of the equity, but this is
unconfirmed, Further meetings are planned with Enron m early September, including a meeting with
First Secretary Brajesh Mishra outside of India.

OPIC and the other offshore lenders have not been provided the details of the discussions nor the
proposals by Enron, (GO, and the Indian Lenders, The limited information available indicates that GOI
and the Indian Lenders intend to remove the Equity Sponsors while keeping OPIC, EXIM, and the other
offshore lenders as creditors to the project, subject to & broader GO restructuring plan. [(b)(5)]

The offshore Jenders are communicating their opposition to GO, Enron, and the Indian Lenders through a
letter to Kulkarm. It is waorth noting that the project documents require the consent of the offshore lenders
fior any restructuring,

[(B)5)

Q0500000002119



MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARY O°NEILL
FROM: John B. Taylor, Under Secretary for International AfTairs
SUBJECT: Your meeting with Indian Finance Minister Yashwant Sinha

The Embassy of India has requested a meeting with you for the Indian Finance Minister Yashwant
Sinha on Thursday, September 27, 2001 prior to the World Bank and IMF meetings in Washington
at the end of September. DAS Steve Radelet, Larry McDonald (the director of the Middle East amd
South Asian Office), Geetha Rao (India desk officer) and 1 will join you for this meeting. Finance
Minister will be joined by XXXX,

This will be your second meeting with Finance Minister Sinha, whom you met fior the first time on
April 27, 2001, Your meeting will provide an opportunity to discuss your plans for visiling India in
Maovember partly for the G-20 mectings and partly for the Cabinet-level meetings of the LS, -India
Economic and Financial Forum. You may also discuss a range of key US-India bilateral issucs,
further elaborated below,

Q0500000002120



erview for with Indian Fi inha

[{b}{5)]

Key Issues
[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

ATTACHMENTS: Tab A:  Background on Economic Developments
Tab B: Selecied Economic Indicators
Tab : The India - United States Financial and Economic Forum

Q0500000002121



MEMORANDUM FOR DAS RADELET

FROM: Maurcen Grewe

SUBJECT: Meeting with CII delegation from India
Date and Time: June &, 3:00

[.ocation Your Office

PARTICIPANTS:

Treasury: DAS Radelet
Mhaureen Grewe
Geetha Rao
Others TRBD
Cll Delegation List attached
BRIEFING: Overview & Key Points

ATTACHMENTS: Tab A: CII Delegation
Tab B: Background on CII

Prepared by Geetha Rao
OASLAJSM 05/14/01

Q0500000002122



Meeting With The CI1 Delegation

OVERVIEW
This is your first meeting with the members from the Confederation of Indian Indusu-; (CII). The
1l delegation includes several top Indian CEOs who have come to the US to meet with

government officials and participate in several diseussions around Washington DC on econorie
developments in India. [(B){5)]

KEY ISSUES

[QUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5]]

[(BX5)]

[QUTSIDE SCOPE | (b5

Q0500000002123



[QUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)5)]

Rao/OASLAMSM 5/08/01

Q0500000002124



MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARY O'NEILL

FROM: John B, Taylor
Under Secretary {International Affairs)

SUBJECT: Meeting with Brajesh Mishra, Indian National Security Advisor and
Principal Secretary to the Prime Minister

OVERVIEW

You are scheduled to meet with Brajesh Mishra (Mational Security Advisor and Principal
Secretary), Lalit Mansigh (Indian Ambassador to the US) and Yogesh Khanna (Economic
Minister, Indizn Embassy). Joining you from Treasury will be DAS Radelet, Geetha Rao and 1.

Mr. Mishra is here to meet with several U5, government officials, including Viee-President
Cheney, Dr. Rice, Depuly Secretary Armilage and Secretary Rumsfald to discuss the upcoming
Indo-Pakistan summit and economic reforms in India. [{B)(5)]

Date: June 20, 2001
Time: T-45-%30am
Location: Small Conference Room

Q0500000002129



TREASURY CLEARANCE SHEET

Murnbsr
Dtz

MEMORANDUM FOR: WSECRETARY O DEPUTY SECRETARY O EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

O ACTION OBRIEFING O TNFORMATION O LEGISLATION

O PRESS RELEASE O PUBLICATION O REGULATION O SPEECH

O TESTIMONY OOTHER ____
FROM: John B. Taylor
Under Secretary (International Affairs)
SUBJECT: Meeting with Brajesh Mishra, Indian National Secunity Advisor and Principal
Secretary to the Prime Minister
MAME (Please Type) INTTIAL DATE OFFICEROOM TEL. N,
N,
INITIATOR(S)
Geetha Rao [5M 5332 MT 6221238
REVIEWERS
Slareen Grewe T5M /5400 8T 62235k
Sieve Radelet 18 /3222 MT H22THIR
Rz Munk G224 MT 622- 18949
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
U Review Oificer Dt O Executive Secrelary Diate:

Q0500000002137



FINAL — INTERAGENCY CLEAREL

TALKING POINTS FOR US EMBASSY- INDIA

[(B)(3)]

101
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Smith, Am:

From: Syskam Administmtnrl:ﬁsh‘m rmail_house gov]
Sant: Fridag. Cecember 14, 2001 10:30
A

To: mith Areas.gov
Subject: Delniered: Enron and Bankruptey Bill -- ABI Websife
% Freon ard
B picy B <<FW: Enron and Bankruptcy Bill == ABI Websitex> Your message
Tix: Bichard, Gregg
Subject: EW: Enron and Bankruptcy Bill -- RBI Webaita
Sant Fri, 14 Dec 2001 10:07:31 -05008

was delivered to the following reciplent{si:

Bichard; Gregg on Fri, 14 Dec 2001 L10:29%:3&6 -0500
MEEXCH :MSExchangaMTA: 0. 8. House:rHEM1Z

55

00s00000000104



Smith, Amy

Firam: stem Adminishatur! IT|.EI|| house.gov)

Sant: ursday, Movember 28, 2001 &1

To: Emlmlgga Areas.gov

Subject: A an Jones Newswires Column: Enron's Derivatives Could Test Courls

qdrsmssea bankruptcy metting lssves)

P A Do o
Himspsriraes Tl <<fW: A Dow Jones Hewswires Columni

{discusses bankruptoy netting issues)]>> YTour message

Enron*e Derivatives Could Test Courts

Tas Rickard, Gregg

Subject: Fa: A Dow Jones Newswires Column:
Courts [disrugses bankruptoy netting issuasi

Sent Thu, 2% Hav 2001 1B:15:05 -05400

Enton's Derivatives Could Test

was delivered to the folleowlng reciplent(si:

Richard, Gregg cn Thu, 2% Hovy 2001 17:15:53 =0500
MSEXCH: MSExchangeMTA: U, 5., Fouse:HEMLZ

00s00000000105
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Be-l

December 5, 2001
[
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL AND FAX

Melaine Ann Pustay

Department of Justice

Dffice of Information and Provocy
Sunte 570, Flag Building, DT
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Brenda Dralan

Department of Commerse

FOLA/PA Officer, Room o020

14th Stre=t and Constitution Avemse N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20230 !

1. 8. Treasury Department

Diselosure Services i

[500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,, Boom 10354

Washingten, DC 20220

1dicial Watch

wause o one i above the low!

Kevin F. Cadden

Director, Office of External AfTairs
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
ERR First Streat, ME, Roam 11H-1
Washingtan, DC 20426

Secunties and Exchange Comrmssion
FOLA Officer

6432 General Greon Way

Mail stop 0-3

Alexandria, VA 22312-2413

Be: Flreedom of Toformation Act Bequest

Drear SirMadam:

L @uazsoua
P
i
E -
1 =
¥ .
==
1 m
. =
1 =
- -
” i
=

Pursuant to the Freedom of In ommation Act (hereinafter, “FOLA™), 5 US.C, 552, and ifs
regulations, we hersby request from the Departrnent of Justice (D¥0J), US Treasury Department {Treasury],
Deparmment of Commerce (DOC), S-:xiurﬂi:i and Exchrnge Commission (SEC), Federal Energy
F.elgula.r.l:-ry Commission (FERC), all correspondence, memorands, documents, reports, Tecords,

statements, audits, lists of names, appications, diskettes, letters, expense loga and receipts, calendar or

diary logs, facsimile logs, elephone bjcords, call sheets, lape recondings, video recordings, momes,

exarminations, spinions, folders, files, ooks, manwals, pamphlets, formas, drawings, chans, phofographs,

glectranic mail, and other documents | nd things, that refer or relate o the following m any way:

501 Scheal Sirest, W« Suite 784 » Washingron. DC 20024+ Tel: (202) 846-5172 + Fax (20%) 6456-319%

Q0700000000012




Lo Ui Ul Baidl FAL UL G4B aidy (LU I P

. The bankruptcy of the Znron Corporation.'

. All occasions when Er ron Corporation Chairman Kenneth Lay visited Department of Justics

. Enron Corporation repirts to the Department of Justice (DOT), US Treasury Department,

. Polieal eontributicns »y Kenneth Lay and/er the Enron Corporation to the Democratic

. Poltical or other contr butions by Kenneth Lay and/or the Enron Corporation.

. All department or com nission officers whe have financial interssis or holdings in the Enron

(DO}, US Treasury Department, Department of Commerce (DOC), Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC), am'/or Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) from January i
21, 1993 to present, to include the stated purposes of the visit and the government officials
wisited.

Department of Commen ze (DOC), Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Federal
Energy Regulatery Commission (FERC) from Jannary 21, 1993 to present.

Party, mcluding but nc't limited te, the Democratic National Committee (DNC), Democratic
Congressional Campain Commuttes (DCCC), Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee (DSCC), andior the presidential campaign of former President Bill Clinton and
former Vice President Al Gore,

. Political conmbutions hy Kenneth Lay and/or the Enron Corporation to the Republican

Party, including but nc ¢ limited to, the Republican Natiopal Committes (RNC), Republican
Congresgsional Campaim Committee {NRCC), Republican National Senatonal Committes
{NRSC), and/or the presidential campaign of President George W, Bush and Vice President
Dnck Cheney.,

Corporation.

. All Enren Corporation sponsored parties, receptions, functions, dinners, briefings,

presentations, lunches, brunches, breakfasts, meetings, events, andfor fundraisers attended
by any official of the I epartment of Justice (DOT), U5 Treasury Department, Department of
Commerce {DOC), Seerities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and/or Federal Energy
Regulatory Commisgion (FERC).

. Contributions by Kennath Lay and/er the Enron Corperation fo the presidential library of

William Jefferson Clinon.

10. Contributions by Kem eth Lay and/or the Enron Corporation to the 1994 apd/ar 2000

Missouri Senate campingns of John Asheroft.

11. All communication beoween the White House, OfEce of the Vice President, and for

Executive Offfce of thy Prezsident (EOF) with officers of the Department of Jugtica (TI00,
U5 Trensury Departmer £, Department of Commerce (DOC), Securitics and Exchange

' fee Editorinl. “Investigating Enrcn.™ J he Wall Srreet SJournal November 10, 2001,

Q0700000000013
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Commission (SEC), an/or Federal Erergy Regulatory Commission (FERC) regarding the
investigation of the Enlon corporation.

12. The investigation of thiz Enron Corporation for alleged stock fraud,

I3 All commumications rigarding the decision to investigate the Enron Corporation for alleged
steck fraud. !

14, All communication balween the White House, Office of the Vice President, and for
Executive Office of th' President (BOP) with officers of the Department of Justice (DT,
U5 Treasury Departmer t, Department of Commerce (DOC), Secunitics and Exchange
Commisgion (SEC), anc/or Federal Ensrgy Regulatory Commission (FERC) regarding the
Enron corporation.

" 15, Kenneth Lay and/or the Enron Corporation and any foreign government, corperation or
persen, '

16. Kenneth Lay and/or the Enron Corporation and the People’s Republic of China. L
17, Eenneth Lay andfor th Enron Corporation and the Lippe Group.

L3, Kenneth Lay and o1 the Enren Corporation and Li Ka-Shing and/or Cheung Kong I
Infrastructurs Holding:, Hong Kong Electric Holdings, Huskey Energy, andfor John Huang
and/or the Lippe Graop

1% All communication besween Kenmeth Lay and/or the Enren Corporation and former |
Secretary of Commere: Ron Brown, -

Thank you for your expected cooperation in responding to our request in a timely marmer, which . |

should be within 10 working days, s required under 31 CFR § 1.5, 28 CFR § 16.5 (b), 15 CFR § 4.6 (b) L

{19, 10 CFR § 1004.5 and 5 U.8.C. § 552 (a)(SHENi)(T), because time is of the essence. The American "

people deserve full and complete isclosure of the matters requested herein, pertaining to the federal

govemments actions towards the fnancial collapse of the Enron Corperation, current government

investigations of the collapse, and its past and present relationship with high-ranking officials of the

United States government. Judicia| Watch, through & vaniety of means and media detailed below and

consistent with its legal and publiv education mizsien will rapidly and efficiently disseminate the

information obtained under FOLA (o the Amenican people.  In erder to accomplizh these aims, it is

critical that the American people I ave this request answered in a timely manner.

Pursyant ta the FOLA, {I"my portions of the requested documents are claimed fo be
privileged, those portions which|are not claimed to be privileged should be provided to the

Q0700000000014



Lisu5-0] 15:42 Fak 202 B8 3188 . Eons-uia

undersigned. This should be dorie prior to the conclusion of the statutory 20-day period for response.
In addition, under the FOLA there 15 an absolute requirement to produce those segregable portions of
docurnents which are not claimed to be pavileged, as well as a hist (“"Vaughn Index™) that indicates
by date, author, general subject patter, and clamms of prvilege(s) those documents, ot portions
thereof, which have been withheld or not provided. Yaughn v, Rozen, 484 F.2d 820 (D.C. Cir 1971,
cert, denied, 415 U8, 977 (1974); Iglesias v, Central Intelligence Apency. 525 F. Supp. 547 (D.C.
1981); see generallv LaRocca v. State Farm Mut Auto, Ins, Co,, 47 FR.D. 278 (W.D. Pa. 1985).

We note that President { linton instructed agencies in October, 1993, 10 engure compliance
with both the spint as well as the letter of the Act. See President Clinton s FOLA Memoranduss,
L.5. Department of Justice, FOTA Update, SummerFall 1593, at 3. In addition, Attorney General
Asheroft issued a FOLA Memor:indum on October, 12, 1993, which inter alia states “the Department
of Justice and this Adminsmatic are commuitted to full complhiance with the Freedom of Information
Act,.. I s anly through o well-in formed citizency that the leaders of olir nalion remain accountable
te the governed and the Americin people can be assured that neither froud por govemment waste i3
concealed.” and orders “a preswiiption of disclosure.” See Attorney General Ashcroft’s FOLA
Memorandum, U.S. Department of Tustice, FOLA Update, Fall 2000, at p, 1.

Judicial Watch iz entitled (o a poblic mterest fee waiver for this request. At S T1S.C. § 552 (a)
(4] (A (i), the FOLA sets forth a cwo prong test 1o determine whether a foe warver is appropriate.
First, the disclosure must be in the public interest by contributing sipnificantly to the public's
understanding of the operations of the government. Schrecker v. Department of Justice, 970 F. Supp.,
49, 50 (D.D.C, 1997); Fitzgibben . Agency for International Development, 724 F. Supp. 1043, 1050
(D.0.C. 1939); Larser v. Cenrral ‘ntellipence Agency, 843 F.2d 1481, 1483 (D.C. Cir. 1988). Second,
the disclosure must not be primari y in the commercial interest of the requester. Schrecker, 970 F.
Supp, at 50; Fitzgibbor, T24 F.2d at 1050, Larsen, 843 F.2d at 433,

Judicial Watch is a 301 (¢ (3) not-for-profit public interest organization, One of its purposss is

o provide the public with informaition which exposes government aotivities that are contrary to the law.
Judicial Watch %, 10 effect, an educational foundation, as well as a law finm, wWhich uses several
mechanisms for the dissemigation|of the information it acquires, and operates 1o ensure that this

1
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information will be made available 15 the public on a daily basis:

Judicial Watch, as a press entity itself®, produces several press releases each week.

The Judicial Warck Iewslerter has 3 monthly circulation of ever 300,000 copies
nationwride.

Tudicial Watch mainiaing a website on which people can view copies of, among other
things, FOTA documnts, press releases, responsive documents, deposition ranscripts
and court opinions. This website is viewed by over 20,000 people per day on average,
and on a few secasic as, had logged up to 1,000,000 visitors in a single day.

Oreer 60,000 people ubscribe to our “Infonet” listserve for daily updates on our
lorerguits, FOIA requ-sts, inveshipations and public education programa.

Judicial Watch's Ch irman hes been invited to testify before Congressional committees
a3 an expert witness on legal matters, including, but pot limited to the Privacy Act and
the Freedom of Infiom mation Act.

Tudicial Watch's Chafrman and other employses frequently appear on nationally
broadeazt rudio aml television programs to provide information, analysis and
commentary concerning government corruption and other legal 1sies.

Tudicial Walch hag been eredited by Courts, the Congress and various other media
outlets on several r<casions for uncovering information and documents concerning
government corrug Hon, illegal and/ar inappropriate activities, and documented
instances of goven ment atternpts to “stenewal]” requests for information and
accountihbility in fle public interest.

Fudicial Watch is savolved in the production and broadeast of a monthly one hour
news and informatien television program, Public Disclosure, fashioned after the leng

D gee Memarsndien and Order, Sudicial Was| b, fne, 7 [L5 Department of fustice, Civil Action Mo, 00-1396 (TR), Nov. 16, 2000,
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runming news broadeast &0 Mirwtes, Public Dizsclosure 15 syndicated across the
COunty,

Judicizl Watch produces its own twice-weekly television show and daily radio
program, both ertitled The Judicial Waich Report, which air nationwide tarough
syndication on coble television and radio stations, as well as the Internet. The
Judicial Watch }eport 300-station radio shew, launched on Oeiober 29, 1001, is
hosiad by broadoast veterans Russ Verney and Jane Chastain, Judicial Watch
dizseminates infi rmation itk obtaing throuph these mediums as well,

Judicial Watch biasts and sponsors conferences and rallics ag public education forums
for the dizsemin:.tion of the mformation it acguires, For example, Judicial Watch
hosted anm Ethics in Govermment 2000 Cenference at the Washington Hilton on
October 20-21 2000 and an Ethics in Governraent 2001 International Conference,
“Fighting Cormuy tion, Fostering Freedom,” on October 5- 6, 2001 in Miami, Florida,

In short, Tudicial Watch & efforts to expese povernment coffuphion make news on almost a
daily basis, and it functions, mopart, as 3 member of the media.

Indeed, there 15 an uneqiivocal public interest served by revealing the aforementioned
documents. The American peog be should be made aware of, among other things, reports,
investipations, decisions, waivens and Andings of fact concerning the present financial coallapse of
the Enron Corporation and curveat fedesal investigations of it. Enron and its CEQ, Kenneth Lay, has
“donated nearly $2 million to M- [President] Bush's political career, making them Mr. Bush's
biggest backers™ ' How federal »fficials are currently treating the collapse and mvestigations of this
major corporation, With great political ties to high-ranking govermment officials, i3 of great
impartance to the American peaale and all who seek equeal reatrment under the law. This information
iz pot merely intended to satiafy the cuniozity of a few, To be sure, the public is always well served
when 1t knows how government activibies, particularly matters touching on l=gal and ethical

S - S—

* Bob Davis. “Earen CEO"s Polifica) Connections Run Silent Dunng Company®s Crisis”" The Fall Strees fournsl,
“owember 29, 2001.

Q0700000000017




12Ul Llazdd FAk JUS odiE aldl gooy 022

questions, have been conducted. This request is based, in part, on news articles Editorial.
“Investigating Enron,” The Wal' Street Journal. November 30, 2001; Bab Davis. “Enron CEQ's
Political Connections Run Silep: Durmg Company’s Crigis,” The Wall Streer Journal. November
292001 Dow Jones Newswire:. “White House: No Objection to Congress Probe of Enron,”™
November 30, 2001; Michael S«hroeder. "US Afterneys Inform Regulators They Want to
Menitor Enron Probe™, The Wa! Street Journal. November 30, 2001 ; Dow Jones Newswires.
“Chronelogy of Enron Corp.’s History,” December 2, 2001; Dow Jones Mewswares. “Eoron Files
For Chapter 11 Bankruptey,” Dcember 2, 2001. Copies of which are enclosed with this request ®

Thus, we are convinced 1t the information requested will be meaningfully informative in
inereasing public of the relationsip that government officials have with the Enron Corporation and
their artitudes and actions towar its collapse and subsequent investigation. Hence, we submut this
request.

learly, information that =xposes government sctivity that is contrary to the rule of Law will

comtribute gignificantly to the pulic's understanding of the operations and activities of government.

In fact, according to the Office « f Management and Budget, Freedom of Information Reform Act of
1986 — Uniform Freedom of Infe rmation Act Fee Schedule Guidelines, § 67(g), this is one of the

categnries of activity which couwn (s have characterized as m the public interest,

Congress has spoken cle irly on this subject by amending FOLA so that it can “be liberally
construed in favor of waivers for noncommercial requesters.” MeClellan Ecological Seepape
Situaztion, at 1284 (quoting 132 (Cong. Rec. 514298 (Sepl.30, 1986). The mam purpose of the
amendment, according to Senator Leahy, was to prevent gamesmanship on the pant of government
asencies i.e., to “remeove roadblucks and techmicalitics which have been used by various Federal
agencies to deny Wwaivers or reductions of fees under FOIA" Id. (quoting 132 Cong, Rec. 516496,
Dictaber 15, 1986).

¥ Editorial, “Investigating Enron,” Tlie Wall Street Sowrnal. Wovember 30, 2001; Beb Davis, “Enzon CEOQs
Political Copnections Run Sileot Dunng Compaey's Crisis,” The Wall Strect Journal. Noveasher 15, 2001; DT
Mewswires. “White House: No Ohbjesion to Congress Probs of Eorom,” November 30, 2001; Michael Schaoedsr,
15 Attarneys Inform Regulaters Tk =y Wanl to Monitor Enson Frobe”, The Fall Streer Jowrnal. Nov. 30, 2007
Diow Japss Mewswizes. “Chranelogy of Enren Cerp.'s History,” Decemsber 2, 2001; Diow Jones Mewsaares. "Earon
Files For Chapter 11 Bankruptey,” I -eember 2, 2001,
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We request expeditiou: handling and immediate release of the requested information in
the public interest.

In accordance with 31 C7R § 1.5, 26 CFR § 165 (b), 15 CFR § 4.6 (b} (1), 10 CFR &
1004.5 and 5 U.S.C. § 552 (a}6 {E)(IiNI) we submit this request be granted and expedited because
the information is urgently need »d for dissemination so that the public may be informed about the
nativnal securty and safety the sctual or alleged achions of agencies of the Federal Governroent.

In addition, we find a conpelling need for the requested information smven that a sipnificant
part of our operation involves dizseminabing informatiog as a legitimane news sauree, Thus, we
aagert that the request concerns matters of widespread and exceptional media interests in which there :
exist possible questions about the govermment's integrity (1o include senior government officials) !
which effect public confidence.

o

Judicial Watch certifies (hat under the provisions outlined in 31 CFR § 1.5, 28 CFR § 16.5
(b 13 CFR 5 4.6 (b) (1), 10 CFR & 1004.5 and 5 US.C. § 552 (a)(6)(E}ii)([), we have a
compelling need for informaticn sought herein.

Release of the informatiwn will promote confidence in our Consttutional Republic, and
contribute to furthering the integ rity of the American nattonal govemnment by deterring and/or
sagctioning cormupt activities. T he failure to do 5o will likely result in the further compromise of ' -
important misrests of the Amen :an people.

Smcerely,

JUDICIAL WATCH, INC.
Christopher J. Faffrell ,
CTF/mac
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December 18, 2001
Re: 01-12-13

Mr. Christopher 1. Farrell

Judizial Watch

501 School Street, SW - Suite 725
Washington, DC 20024

Drear Mr. Farrell:

This concerns your December 5, 2001, Freedom of Information Act (FOLA) request and vour
request for expedited processing

Y our request for expedited processing does not meet the criteria provided for in 5 US.C,

352(aMeNENv) (as amended). However, every effort will be made to respond to your request by
Jamuary 18, 2002,

Y ou may appeal the denial of vour request for expedited processing within 10 days of the date of
this letter. The envelope and the appeal letier must be clearly marked “Appeal for Expedited
Processing,” and should be faxed to (202) 622-3895 and be addressed 1o

FOIA Appeal

Disclosure Services
Department of the Treasury
Washington, DC 20220

The deciding cfficial on vour appeal will be the Chief Management & Administrative Programs
Officer.

Sincerely,

pdrd

Alana Johnsan
Aszistant Dhrector
Disclosure Services
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December 18, 2000
Re: 01-12-13

Mr. Christopher ] Farrell

Judicial Watch

501 School Street, SW — Suite 725
Washington, DC 20024

Dear Mr. Farrell-

This concerns your December 5, 2001, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request and your
request for expedited processing

Your request for expedited processing does not meet the criteria pravided forin 5 US.C.
F52(ap6MEN V) (as amended). However, every effort will be made to respond to vour request by
January 18, 2002

You may appeal the denial of your request for expedited processing within 10 days of the date of
this letter. The envelope and the appeal letter must be clearly marked “Appeal for Expedited
Processing,” and should be faxed to (202) 622-3895 and be addressed to-

FOLA Appeal

Disclosure Services
Department of the Treasury
Wazhinglon, DO 20220

The deciding official on your appeal will be the Chief Management & Administrative Programs
Officer.

Sincerely,

g

Alana Johnzon
Assistant Director
Disclosura Services
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Jahnson, Alana
—

e ————
F rom: Granal, Rochelle
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 9:06 AM
T Johnson, Alana
Subject: RE: JW Enron request
[(B)(3)]
-——--{rigra Message-—--

Fromi; Jghisdn, Alana

Sent: Tuesday, Decernber 1B, 2001 8:23 &M

T Granat, Aochala

Subject: I Ervion reguest
Importance; High

[(b)(S)]
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TRARX MO 1484
CONNECTION TEL 211748
CONNECTION 1T
ET. TINME 12704 15:440
USAGE T aital
PGS, SENT a
HESULT 0K
Disclagare Serdzes

" Washington, DL 20220
Fhane; 2028220875
Fax: 20623805

U.S. Treasury

Department

ax

Te Rochells Granat Frome Alana Johnsen

Fasz 21176 - Date: [ac 14, 2004
Phane o _Pages: 19 {including this paga)
Re: e

OUrgent O For Review g;u-émmm If‘lmmmly LI Please Recycle

":-"r'_‘-'ifi_e L:-ﬁ',{ f_:«'.,"i';ﬁ-:-'. . n’_"? R ‘?'5"-'%_’. A s e
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JUDECAL WIATTH, INE.
=01 Schoal Sbeat, S, Gulls T35,

Washingion, D.C. 20024 JUDICIAL WATCH

Tiel: [20&) BAE-5T7L
Phona; (202} BAS5172
Face (2020 455180

Fax

™ us of Ha Theasuag
DiaangfﬁL Cerwca . "t Cheistphec J. Fereeie

foe L0~ 622-3F9S pumm

Phomns: i

RE: Freedom of Inform ton Act
Eequest

rgent O For Leview O Please Comment {TFiease Reply

Comments: If you do not receive all pages, please contact me at
202-646-5172.
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Henshaw, Michells

To: Johnsan, Faulette
Subject: RE: FOIA reques! question
[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

===-irigingl Message---—
Fraim: Jobwran, Padette
Samt: Manday, December 10, 2001 9:43 AM
Tat Henshaw, Michale
Subject: RE: FOIA request question

[(B)5)]

==--0nginal Mestaga----
Fram:  Hershaw, Midnels
Semiz  Monday, Decemiber 00, 2001 B-12 A
Ta:. Freglnd, Barbera; Johnson, Paulette; MeGinnies, Wilkam; Ridgeay, Diana
Subfect: FOTA raguest question
Importance: High

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

[(B)S5)]

Michelle L. Hemshow, Program Analyst
DOy, Disclosure Services

(202] GZ2-0875

Faud: (202) &22-TB95

[(R)(51]
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Henshaw, Michelle

——
Fram: Henshaw, Michelle
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2001 &12 AM
To: Freedand, Barbara; Johngon, Paulette; MoGinnies, William, Ridgway, Diana
Subject: FOHA reguest question
Importance: Higk
[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
[(b)S)]

Michelle L. Henshaw, Program Anabyst
DD, Disclosure Services

(202) 622-0875

FAX: (202) 62Z-3895
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Johnson, Alana

From:
Sent:
To:
Ge:

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

Camaran, A Jr
Thursday, December 06, 2001 11:31 AM
Johinson, Alana
OrDanned, Katle

' o/ 0529
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DEFARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTOMN, D,C, 20220

December 7, 2001

MEMORANDUM FOR TIM ADAMS

FROM: © 7 Alana Johnsen
£ Departmental Disclosure Officer

SUBJECT: FOIA Request from The New York Times

[(B)(3)]

Ce: Katie O"'Donnell
Paulette Jolnson
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FOIA ACTION FORM  porapa NUMBER 20010807

FAILURE TO RESPOMND (3% OR BEFORE DESIGNATED DUE DATE FOLs ¥ pa

MAY SUBJECT RESPONSIBLE OFFICTAL TO ADMINISTRATIVE - A

DESCIPLINARY ACTION (5 U.5.C. S52aN4WF)) FOIA APFEAL '-

MEMO TO RESPOMSIBLE OFFICTAL: FEE WAIVER REQUESTED

The attached has been fibed wnder & LL5C, 352, & ULS.C. 5522, andior 31 CFR Part 1. A response mast be made by the respensible official, 1f
requesd i w0 be reassigned or referred io someone other than the desigpnated responsible official, it is the responsibility of that afficial to advise the
Departiment Disclosare OMice of sach change. Legal counsel whe normally provide assistance to your office may be consulted with respect io this
request. If a fee waiver has been requested, please refer to Fer waiver pubdance in the FOLA Handbook before processing this requess,

DEFARTWENTAL OFFICES: A% 800N AS REQUEST FROCESSING HAS BEEN OOMPLETED, PLEASE COMPLETE PARTS 11, 111 AND [V, THE

ORHANAL OF THE FORM, TOGETHER WITH A COFY OF THE 0UTGOING RESPONSE (WITHOUT EMNCLOSURESK 15 TO BE FORWARDED
MM EDMATELY T THE DEFARTMENTAL DESULOSURE OFFICE.

Qw " E:IIE o w”jﬁ DEFARTMENTAL DISCLOSURE OFFICER
_ -\._.--'-'._r-_

PART 1
REZPONSIELE OFFICTALS: (BUREAL SYMBOL & MAME)
1. LA ! Woare Crennell [ L.
IoGC ! Barbara Fresland 7 12
3 BE ¢ Paulewe Johason i 13
4 ! Tim bl 14
5 1. 15
DATE RECEIVED:082772001 Rkl THIS WILL EE A COORDINATED RESPONSE
DUE DATE: 08252001 L& /! Katin O°Doanall WILL COORDMNATE.
SUBIECT OF REQUEST:  INFORMATION COMNCERMING LINDA ROBERTSON
REQUESTER: RESFOND Tik:
Jedf Genh
The Mew Yoark Times
1627 [ Street, NW - Swmge 700
Washingon, DC 20006
PART II
IF RECORDS ARE WITHHELL, RESPONSE MUST CITE EXEMPTION(5) AND SET FORTH APPEAL PROCEDURES.

RECORDE: Exemptions applied in fulllpartial denials: |See § U.5.C. $52(b)|

Released in full T I im i — {BHTHE)

Denied in part - 1121 ! BT AD L b THF)

Denied in fill — (b)) Sanse |— by TIR) — (bhid}

:— 1B114) L by (T = b
— [B)05) L (k) (734D}
Chher
PART 111 - TIME EXPENDED IN PROCESSING FOIA - REQUIRED FOR ANNUAL REPORT
Tz spent by each persen isvodved m any aspect of processing the request
Girade Time . Grade Tirme Gipade Tisree Girade Time
_! { S
 RAICEETRETTPPP TR N : e F.;IET"_I";’_: FiEs
SEARCH IFUPFLIC AT N REVIEW
GRADETIME SCOPIES GRADETIME CHECK OXE
COMBERT 1AL ! i SEND BILL
ELUCECIENTIFIC MEDIA MiA T VES [ wo [
GTHER (IHDAWINLAL ) [ i WAIVE FEES

= Specify of olher thas phoiocopy, .g.. mecrodiim ¢, and include oost of duplicating.
MEMO TO DEFARTMENTAL BISCLOSURE OFFICE: Adtachid is @ eojry o (e fesjponse 1 s requiest, desonisng masenal released andfor withheld.

RESFONSIBLE urm.'u*

TOHF B2-08. {Rew (403 PREVIOUS EDITION GBSOLETE
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FOIA ACTION FORM | porara NUMBER 200108078

FAILURE TO RESPOND ON OR BEFORE DESIGNATED DUE DATE CFOIA ¥ paTl

MAY SUBJECT RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL TO ADMINISTRATIVE - O

DISCIPLINARY ACTION (3 US.C. 52 (ap4)(F)) FOIA APPEAL

MEMO TO RESPONSIBLE OFFICLAL: FEE WAIVER REQUESTED I

The artached has been filed updir 5 U5.C, 552, 5 U.5.0, 5523, andfor 31 CFR Part 1. A resposse miast be made by the respoasible official, 1f
reguest i to be reassigned or relerred fo someone other tham (he designatod responsible ofTicial, it & ot responsibdlity of fhar official 1o advise the
[Department Disclosure Office of such change. Legal counsel whe nermally provide sssistance to your oifice may be consulted with respect o ikis
requesd, 17 a fee waiver has been requested, please refer to fee waiver guidance in the FOLA Handbook before progessing this reguest.
DEFARTMENTAL OFFICES: AS SO0N AS REQUEST PROCESSING HAS BEEN COMPLETED, PLEASE COMPLETEPARTS IL LI AND IV, THE

CHERGI™N AL OF THE FORM, TOGETHER WITH A OOPY OF THE 0UTGOING RESPOMSE (WITHOLUT ENCLOSU (PBE FORWARDED
IMMEDMATELY TO THE DEFARTMENTAL DISCLOSURE GFFICTE. ;

PARTI
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIALS: (BUREAL SYMBOL / NAME)
. LA ! Katie FDonnell L 11
. Ge ! Barba Froghard 7 12 __ _
1. BE ! Paulette Johnson £ 13
4 - — — . 9 - o I‘ T
3 i 15
DATE RECEIVED:D827/2001 W THIS WILL BE A COORDINATED RESPONSE.
DUE DATE: 08252001 LA { Katis O Doeral WILL COORDINATE

SUBJECT OF REQUEST:  INFORMATION CONCERMNING LINDA ROBERTSOMN

KEL ESTER: RESPOMND Tk
JedT Crarih

[he Mew York Times

1627 | Street, WW - Suste 70

Washingan, DT 2046

PART II
1IF RECORDS ARE WITHHELD, RESFONSE MUST CITE EXEMPTION(S) AND SET FORTH AFPEAL PROCEDURES,

RECORDS: Exemptions applied in full'partial denials: [See 5 UL5.C. 552(k)| _

Released im Full I- ikFilp IR L BITHE)

Dreried im part i_- (11 194 :' (i {TI{A) E (B 7HiFD

Dienied i full L0 bl Seamute By L oy iy

by 1 yimic) LT oy
(b} (5 BT
Cther o
FART 11 - TIME EXPENDED IN PROCESSING FOTA - REQUIRED FOR ANNUAL REPORT
- _ Time spent by sach person invalved in any aspect of processing this requesa.
Cirade Tirne rade Time Grade Time Cirade Tims
PART IV - FEES
SEARCH DUPLICATION® REVIEW I .
. GRADETIME ACOPIES  GRADETIME CHECK DE
COMMERT AL ! ‘ SEND BILL
FILCSCIENTIFEC M EDILA i MiA YES ] RO [_]
OTHER {INCIVIDLAL) [ - MIA WaIVE FEES || o

= Spesify of other Bhan pholocepy, 2.8., iz padilie, oo, and include l.'l:_ﬂ':l‘l-'ﬁ.l;i"l:!'lﬂ.l:
HIEMD TO DEFARTMENTAL DSCLOSURE OFFICE: Alsched is & copy of the respanse to this request, deseribing matenal released and/or withheld,

RE.EF‘U."'HBI._E OFFICTAL

TO FRE-DO. (Rev. 04093 PREVIDLUS EDITION OBESOLETE

Q0700000000045




FOIA ACTION FORM  roiapsa NUMBER  2001-08-072

FAILURE T RESFOND O OR BEFORE DESIGHNATED DUE DATE FOlA & A C

MAY SUBJECT RESPONSIBELE OFFICTIAL TO ADMINISTRATIVE - —

DISCIPLINARY ACTION {8 U.S.C. S5Nad4WF)) FOILA APPEAL —

MEMO TO RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL: FEE WAIVER REQUESTED

The attached has been fbed ander § U500, 222 2 11 S.C. 8825 gndfor 31 CFR Par 1. A FES[EONEE miust e made by the respansible offieial, 10

reqpaest is o be reasiigned or refecred to someone other than the designated responsible official, it is the responsibility of that sfical te advize (he
Department Disclosare Office of such champe, Legal comnsel whe normally provide assistance 10 vour office may be consalted with respect to this
request. 1§ a fee walver has been requested, please refer to fee walver puidamnce in the FONA Handbosk hefore Pl‘ﬂlﬁ:ﬂl‘lﬂ this reguest.

DEPARTMENTAL OFFICES; A5 5003 A% REQUEST PROCESSING HAS PEEN COMPLETED, FLEASE COMFPLET TE I N ARD IV, THE
ORIGINAL OF THE FORM, TOGETHER WITH 4 COFY OF THE 0UTGIMING RESPFONSE (WITHOLUT ENCLISLHK FORWARDE
IMMEDPMATELY TU THE DEFARTMENTAL DISULUSLUHRE OFFICE.

__PARTI
RESPONSIBELE OFFICIALS: (BUREAL SYMBOL © NAME)
1. LA | Kame ODonnell & i.
l‘,ﬂf ! Marbarg Freeland T. 121
i 5E ¢ Pauleme Johason s . . B I R ) ) )
4 . 1] 14,
: S S | I L
DATE RECEIVED: 0872772001 W THIS WILL BE A COORDINATED RESPOMSE.
DUE DATE: D%2S/2001 LA ¢ Katie ©'Dareedl WILL CODRDTMATE.

SURIECT OF REQUEST:  INFORMATION CONCERMING LINDA ROBERTSON

HE{JESTEH: HESPONMD T
Jetd Qerth

[he Mew York Times

1627 | Sereet, NW - Suite 700

Washingion, DO W6

PART I
IF KECORDS ARE WITHHELD, RESPONSE MUST CITE EXEMPTION{S) AND SET FORTH APPEAL PROCEDURES.
RECORDS: Exemprioms apglied in fullipariial denials: [See 5 D50, 5520 .
Released in fill o (b6 L) ik (73D
Densed in part (b2} NTRITEY YT
Denied in fall — (b3} Statule I CTUILY b s
¢ (b id |:_ (kb iTHEC) Lt by
I (b} (%} T Y
Citkezr -
PART I11 - TIME EXPENDED IN PROCESSING FOIA - REQUIRED FOR ANNUAL REPORT
Time spent by cach persan m'.'l:!h'u_d in ARy Aspeil OF processeng this request
Cirade Time Grrade Time Girade Timee Cirade Tape
[0 s
_ - —
PART IV - FEES _ —
 GRADETIME O CGPIES GRADETIME __ CHECKOME
CTMMERCIAL ' i SENDBILL
TR SCIENTITIC M EDIA MIA T MIA YES [} WO []
“OTHER (MO INLAL P MIA winlvE FECs ]

* Speeify o ot tham phinloeapy; & §., mecrodilm, eto. and i lude codt of deplicasg.
MEMD TO PEFARTMENTAL DISCLOSURE OFFICE: Attzched is & oopy of e sespare 10 this reguea, dﬂc"“’vm' releascd wm'd-

S
et ol _}?f'l = -
4 RESPOMNSIBLE ﬂrﬂli

TDF - (Rev 3493 PREVIOUS EDITION CRSH.ETE
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Septembar 2, 1997

RE: 97-08-95

Dear MMr. Cauchon:

Your August 18, 1997, Freedom of Information Act(FOIA) reguest
was received in this office.

Every effort will be made in the Departmental Offices to respond
by September 1&, 1957.

Further ingquiries concerning this regquest should make reference
to the identification number at the top of this letter and should
be directed to:

FOIA/PA Reguest

Disclosure Services, DO
Foom 1054-MT

Department of the Treasury
Washington, DC 20320

Sincerely yours,

Dale Und&rwd&&i?

Deputy Assistant Directeor
Disclosure Services

Mr. Dennis Cauchon
USA Today

1000 Wilson Boulewvard
Arlington, VA 22229

Q0700000000055




. CWOEIMTHEWGRE ] -
Adana Johnson

Frecdom of Information Officer
Department of Treasury

A0 Penmaylvama Ave., MW
Washingten, D.C

e e —

Aug. |8, 1097

RE: FOI REQUEST
Dear FOLA Cificer,
This reguest 1s made wnder the Fedeeal Feeedoom of Information Act, 5 ULS.C L Section 552,

W request access to and copies of all memos. correspondence., notes and c-mail reccived and
sent by Limda Robertson, assistant scerctary for legislative afTairs, from July 13 through August
L5, 1997, This eoquest includes notes resulting from mectings and telephone conversations and
also should inchude all written contact between Assisiant Scerctary Robertson amd Seerctary
Robert Rubin and members of Congness

W ask that vou waive scarch aml copy foes, However, we will pay reasonable duplication fees
in connection with this request, For purposes of proper authonzation. we would appreciate
advance nodification 1f the total fees are Likely to exceed 550

IFamy pan of this reguest 15 dented, please justify the demial by refzrence o specific exemptions
of the FOL Act. Also, we expect you o release all segeeeable pontions of otherwise cxempl
matenal. We reserve the right e appeal svour decizion 1o withhalid any materials or to deny a
walver of fees,

Becawse | am making this request s a joarnalist and this information iz of timely valee, T would
approciale vour communicating with me hy phone rather than by mail if vou have questions
rewarding this request. [look forward to your reply within 17 business days, as the siatute

requines
Thank you fof your assistance.

Wery truly yours,

{ e At ¢ Wi
nis Cauchon %
Reporter Vs ' 1 'hﬂjﬂ
{70312 TH-6508 (phonc) IRt 43
(70312473100 i fax) STy

Q0700000000056
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Disclosure Services

FOIA Reguest

Department of the Treasury
Washington, D.C. 20220

January 13, 2001
Ta the FOILA Officer:

This is a request under the federal Freedom of Information Act, as amended, 5 USC 552,

I am seeking copies of all memos and correspondence regarding Enron Corp. from
executives of Enron to Secretary O'Neill and any other high-ranking Treasury Department
officials, as well a5 copies of any replies to them,

[ am requesting this information for the purpose of possible public dissemination in a news
article and therefore request that you waive charges pursuant to 5 USC 552 (a) (4) (A), Fed. Reg.
7296, Bection 1900.25. 1 am a full-time journalist employed by The Associated Press.

The AP is a not-for-profit news organization and is the collective representative of nearly
all news organizations in the United States.

If you deny this request for a waiver, please advise me in advance of the estimaled charpes
50 that 1 may decide whether to pay the fees or appeal your dendal of my reguest for a waiver of
charges.,

As I am making this request in the capacity of a journalist and this information is of
timely value, I would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone, rather than by muail,
if you have any questions regarding this request. My number is 202-776-9506.

Thank you for your assistance, and [ look forward to receiving your reply as soon as
possible.

Sincerely,
Marcy (. Gordon
Associated Press

2021 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

w¥ TOTAL POGE.B1 s
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tHE CENTER For PUBLic INTEGRITY

January 11, 20402

MNanknneel [Teller

I'he Center fur Public [ntegrity
10| ik Sirect, MW

™ Flowr

Woashimgron, DO 20008
202,400, 1300 2112

BY FAX ONLY: 202 -6 2-1R95

Dhisclosure Services

FOTA Regarest

Depariment of the Treasury
Washington, 1O 20220

Re. FOIA REQUFST
Toe Whom It May Cuoncem;

Under the Frovdom of Information Act {5 175, Code 5527 and 1he Electranic
Freedom of Infarmation Tmprovement Act of 1994, 1 am reguesting the lulfowing
recnrds regarding communicanons belween any executives of Enron Clurp. ol any
af i+ subsdiaries and the Uffice of the Seoretary of Treasery:

* Ay notes, memuranda, correspondence, or uther documents reparding
any communication beiween the OfMice uf the Secretary of Treasury of
the United States und any executivies or any representatives of Enron
Corp. ar any Enron subsidiarics between July 1, 2001 and January 10,
unz,

*  Any potes, memoranda, correspondence, or nther doc ments Fegarding
Any communicativa between the Office of the Scorctary of Treasury nf
the United States and any ofMiciuls at the Fxecative Office ol The
Fresident of the United States ur the Executive Office of the Viee
President of the United States regarding Fnron Carp. or any Enran
subsidiaries betwoeen Juby 1, 2001 and Januwry 10, 2002,

Lo requesting a media o waiver. Tam i representative of 1he news i
affiliated with The Center for Public Tniegrity, a non-nrofit public interus
nrganization that publishes and disseminates newswarihy informotion Thiy
reyuest is being mude as part of newsgathering and is nol for commerc il gsg,
This organrzation alse inlends to give the ubtained information wides! passible
dessemination.

kg e rublicinizgrity.ong

00700000000068

demiail; Conlal® publicintcgrity ong



01/11/02 FRI 14:39 FAX 202 841 8237 L.&. TIMES WASH Root

"

flos Angeles @imes

WASHINGTOMN BLIREAL
1875 EYE STREET MW, SUIMTE 1100, WASHINGTON DC Z0004-3482

Famuary 11, 2002

Department of the Treasusy
Alama Johnyon

Dhsclosure Officer, Rm. 1034
1500 Penniylvania Ave, NW.
Washingtan, D.C. 20220

By fax {hard copy to fallow)

Diear bis. Johmeon:

Omn behalf of the Los Angeles Tirmes, and pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5
L .5.C. 5 532, [ request aceess to and copies of ;

« Copies of all correspandence to, from and regarding Eenneth Lay or Enron Corp,, mmeluding memas,
emails, mesting notes and leters, from January 20, 2001 to the present, Also, copies of all phons logs
that show calls to o from Kenneth Lay or any other Enren Corp. officials, lobbyasts or
reprasentatives, and any notes made of conversations dunng such calls, Alse, sehedules showing
meetngs with any Enron Corp. officials, Iobbyists or representatives.

[ agree to pay reasonable duphcation fees for the processing of this request. However, please notify
me prios to your incurng any expenscs in excess of §200. Please waive any applicablc fees, Release of
the information i5 in the public infersst because it will conTibute significantly to public understanding of
government operations and activines.

1§ my request is denied in whele or part, [ ask that yeu ite the specific cxemption of the act that
justifies each deletion, 1 will alsa expeet you to release all non-exempt portions of any redacted
documents. | reserve the right to 2ppeal your decision to withheld any infermation or 16 deny 2 waiver of
fees.

As | am rmaking this request as = jownalist and this information is of timely value, I would
appreciate your communicating with me by telephane, rather than by mail, if you have questions
regarding this request.

1 ook forward 1o yaur reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires

Judy can be reached directly at 202-861-9250 or via e-mail at Judy Pastemak@latimes.com. 1 can
be reached at 202-861-%388 or Rebert Patrick@latimes, com . [ look forward 1 your reply, Thank you.

Sincerely you

Tudy Pasternak and Kobert Fatnck
Staff Writers ¥ =

|{:

=,

Q0700000000069



Johnson, Alana

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:
[(b)(3]]

Johngon, Alana

Friday, January 11, 2002 3:18 PM
Schmalzbach, Kenneth

FOHA requests re Enron

High

Q0700000000024



TheWashington Post

1150 15" ETREET N W
WASHINGTON, 0.8, 20071-7403
I S38-B000

To. Twesneys Fuolr pFie

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. section 552 as amended), [
hereby request disclosure of the follewing records for inspection and possible copying:

Calendars and ather documents reflecting any contacts that Tizasury Undersecretary
Peter Fisher may have had with officials or representatives of Enron since Oct. 1, 2001,

I you regard any of these records as exempt from required disclosure under the
Act, | herehy request that you exercise your discretion 1o disclose them neverthelass.

[ further request that you disclose the listed documents as they become available
o you, without waiting until all the documents have been assembled. If the information
i& available in machine readable format, I would prefer it on disc: alternatively, on a CD-
ROM or magnetic tape.

I am making this request on behalf of The Washington Post, a newspaper of
general circulation throughout the United States, The records disclosed pursuant to this
request will be used in the preparation of news amicles for dissemination to the public.
Accordingly, 1 request that, pursuant to 3 U.S.C, section 552 (a) (4) (A). you waive all
fees in the public interest because the furmishing of the information sought by this request
will primarily benefit the public. If, however, you decline to waive all fees, [ am prepared
to pay your normal search fees (and copymng fees if T decide to copy any records), but I
request that you notfy me if you expect the search fees to exceed $ 100,

As specified under the Act, T axpect a response to this request within ten working
days. Thank vou.

Sincerely, f
Tohn Mint, reporter Q/I "h—,.y :
The Washington Post i
1150 15" 51 NW .
Washingron, D.C. 2007 |

Phone 202 334 4451; Fax 202 496 3843

4 FLGE DN M495-1 2002 &1 WYL
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TiBQ 15™ STREET M. ‘W
WASHINGTDN, DLE, 2007223
(20E) Iad-Adon

To: Tremrvrz i Fusd oA,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. section 552 s amended), 1
hereby request disclosure of the following recerds for inspection and possible copying;

Calendars and other documents reflecting any contacts that Treasury Department chief of
staff Tim Adams may have had with officials or representatives of Enren since Oet. 1,
2001.

If you regard any of these records as exempt from required disclosure under the
Act, Thereby request that you exercise your discretion to disclose them nevertheless.

I further request that you discloze the listed documents as they become avajlable
ta youl, without waiting until all the documents have been assembled. IF the information
1z available in machinc readable format, I would prefer it on dise; allenatively, on a CD-
ROM or magnetic tape,

I am making this request on behalf of The Washington Post, a newspaper of
general circulation throughout the United States. The records disclosed pursuant to this
request will be used in the preparation of news articles for dissemination to the public.
Accordingly, I request that, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. section 552 (2) (4) (A), you waive all
fees in the public interest because the furnishing of the information sought by this request
will primarily benefit the public. If, however, you decling to waive all fees, I am prepared
to pay your normal search fees (and copying fees if I decide to copy any records), but |
request that you notify me if you expect the search fees to exceed $100.

As specified under the Act, T expect a response to this request within ten working
duys. Thank you.

Sincerely,
John Mintz, reparter -
The Washington Post QA %V
1150 15" St NW

Washingron, D.C. 20071 !
Phome 202 334 4451; Fax 202 496 38383 |

4 PISE OH N850 d00¢ T1 &yl
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e A EDDH

Bloomberg
1365 New York avenue NW
‘Washinglon, DC 200054711

Jar, 10, 2002

Disclasurn Sorvices

FOLA Request

Cepariment of the Treasury
Washingten, DC 20220
Dear sbmadanm:

I am an editor at Bloomberg News making a Freedom of Informatian Act raquest far noles
' or alfer da
related io contacts between Enron Carp, officials and Treasury Cepartment officialz last vear. amens

ACCorging o public ststements from the Winite Heuse, Enren Chairman Kerneth Lay and possibl

- - ther Enren
a‘ﬁmmﬂmlmh:mdmmmmmmﬂailandmﬁ other departmant afficial i i
copies of documents related to those contacts. ! ° o 1am asking for
Given the public interes! in this issue and 32 a mamber of the news media, | am recussting a waiver of fess,
if you hiétve any questions, pleass contact me al P03-624-1924.

Sincerely,

%ﬁ/

Bloamberg News

Q0700000000098
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Johnson, Alana

—————————————————

From:
Sant:
To;

Ce:
Subject:

Importance:

[{b)(5)]

Jokmson, Alana

Friday, January 11, 2002 11:22 AM
Brooks, Joyoe; Henshaw, Michelle
Undarwood, Dale

Enron Corp,

High

Q0700000000108



WISALY UGG Bnron. 115
DGLA5101300595-151072  Philip Bazelides, Enron Corporation

Robert E. Rubin, Secretary Mischaracterizat
ion of Enron’'s Corporation Retirement Plan At the Press Conference on 9/2¢
Jas 951013951002951023951 02300/ s0T2406000000000¢
020300000000000000000PEN CORRESPONDENdist. 10:45 a.m. 951013HH recd.
info copy. S951013HH has seen. 951018 ot
D0 QOO0 QOO0

000000 Q00000 QOo000
000000UNndear Secy/Domestic Fin action, to be cleared w/GC

951013000000

OGCO5101900995-151329 Siddhartha Ray Shankar, Ambassador of India
Robert E. Rubin, Secretary Enron Issus

951019951014951027951 027 00nw,/s042400000000000(

020300000000000000000PEN CORRESPOHDEHdist 10:53 am 951019HK raceiv
ed info copy 951019HH has seen info-disgard 951019 oC
Lalalale] QOQO00 Qo000

Qo000 Q00000 QO0000

0000000ASIA action, to be cleared w/GC.
951019000000

0GEC98120800898-5e-01373TKennath L. Lay, Enron Corp.
Raobert E. Rubin, Secratary - Endorsement of H
ouston's Empowarment Zone Application
0981208981 20398121598121503ask  1314060000000000

02030000000000000000CLOSED CORRESPOHDEHdist. 3:27 p.m. GE1208BHW rod in
foc opy 9B1208HH seen 981209to BAF 11:30am 98
1229to HW 9:30am 981230HH rcd for clr 9;30a8 9R1230to GLE per HSu

for clr g981230to HH 9:30am 9B1231HH 2:03pm 9901084
H rcd for elr (81) 990108Domestic Finance action, to be cleared w/GC.

After GC clears, call Irma Tucker(x20016) for pickup.

to Irma 10:00am 1/11 gRi=208990111
OTS=>

Q0700000000129



Davis, Michela

Fram; Jonahan, Micholsonreubers com
Sant: Monday, Januvary 14, 2002 11:16 AM
Ta: Michele Davisghdo, Ireas, gov
Subject: Briafing

M_chala,

BDidn't rnc;ige[{h}{ﬂ.ﬁas out today and hate Lo bother you with detall stuff, bBuat
amyrima this afterncon (4, 3 pm) would b= great for a briefing. Hhile the Blg Suy want
thre sons detalils this weekend en the shows, there's 52111 interest in Enron as well as
WTH FS0C decision reaction a2 well., Thanks...

rods,
JH

FS: Did we mi=s the heade=-up on whend appearances?

Vigit our Internet site at http: /S www. reukbers. com

Ay vlews exprassed in this message are those of the individual
ETTNT , w@xcept where the sender specilically states bhem Eo be
the visgws of Reubters Lbd.

UUEUUUUUUUNE-E



Davis, Michala

From: Michols, Rober

Sent: Momday, Januar; 14, 2002 927 AM

Ta: Davis, Michele, Fratio, Tony

Subject: Fu: If I's Monday . _And What Happened This Whend?

-=Original MHessage=====
From: Jonathnan-Micholsonfroedters. cam <Janéathan.Nichalaanbrauters. coms
T:: Robert.Richolsede.treas, 0 <Habetrt . bichalsfdo.kraas. gev>
Saenti: Mon Jan 14 02:11:58 20402
Supject: I£f It"s Monday..... Aand What Happened This WkKend?

fulect e

ooking for a brleflng time today |Enron, WTD, &to)..... RBlesg, what happened with
washkend aopezrancea? We recelwed no heads-up....Thanks...

Hoge you had o relaxing wezkend. ...

Vigit oar Internet site at http: S /www, reuwters. com

ANy views expressed in this message are those of the indivicdual
gender, excspt  where the sepnder specifically atates them bo be
the wigws of Reuters LK.

0080000000253



Davis, Michala

From: Wildt, &my [Amy.'n"n'ilr.‘lt@nuf.nrgmﬂ
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 10013 AM
Ta: ‘Michele Davis'

Subject Hello

Michele,

['.1 kesp this shert but I just want to say we read yaur gquate on Encan in
the Irternatisnal Herald Tribunme this weekend. Very impressive. Hope all is
going well,

want to =send Bochels a :iILhddF zard and I know her 0=aay 15 sometlme ak
tre and of Jan., Do you knaw Ehe exack dace?

Tae Care,

AImy

R R R L e R R R R R R

Flease note that frem 1st Januwagy 2002 <ur new address wWill be

bew Cppartunitiss fund, 1 Blough Flace, Landon, EC4A 1DE.

Telephens numbers and email addresses will remain unchanged.

Th-g emall L= confidential and intendsd solely foar the use of The
indivicdual bo whom it ia add-essed. Any views or gpinions presented
are aclely those of the author and do nob necessarily represent
thoge of Mew Opperbunities Fund. If you are not the intended
recipisnt. b= adviged that you have recaived this email in error
a6 that any use, disseminaticon, ferwarding, printing, or copying
af thi= emai’ 15 strietly prohibited.

I[f wou have received this email in error please nebify the
gepder at the HNew Opportunities Fund by telephone on
=44 (0 20 7211 L840

T L R R R R R I R T I T I T

Q0800000000254



Davis, Michele

From: R somerllefreuters.com

Sent: onday, January 14, 2002 10:28 AM

To: michele.davig%do._treas. ime.reubers. com. ineas, gon
Subject: Rautar request for Secrefary O'Neill inferview

sood morning Hlehele: )

Tust checking ilm with wyou on our reguest for an aditarial board with Secretary
0'Meill: I was in Callfornia Last week with Chalrman Gresnspan put I understand that Sarzh
Edmonds has had contact with you about it.

I noticed BERAT You wera havring a busy cire with Enroen late in The week o 4didn't want
to Bother you.

Hutr if rhare i3 any progress on timing, orf anything further that we can do, 1'd be
glad te hear from you.

Thanks, Glenn

Yigit aur Internst site at http://wew. reuters, com

Any visws aupressed in this message are those of the individual
sendsr, except whers the sender specifically states them to ke

tke views of Beuters Ltd.
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Davis, Michala

From: Angle, Jim [jim.angleiTfoxnews. com|
Sanl: Eunn:ﬂ January 13, 2002 258 FM
To: ‘Mich .Daﬁségdnhﬂmsgnw
Subject: RE:

Michele,

Trarks for yvour help on Friday. Qan you alse send me the Lnfacmation on
Bubin, w€hich [ did not receive?

I ieft wou & woice mail asking foo ar interview with Peter Fisher,
especislly abopt Rubin and abouk che privats sector bailout and hew its
differant from this case, Yoo know me==- T'R pot CEYinGg Co Crap him ines
saying anything he's uncemfertable with just trying to lay ocub the Lascts
in an aven-handed way.

Blso, [ aeed Eo clearly eXplaln what questlons the Fresident has asked
the task Farce to explere about how to protect worksrs whe might find
themselves Lo similar aiftuations. I know that effcrt has conly begun fut I
nesd to lay osub the relevant laws of regulatlons and what questlons are
baing asked in light of the Enron zituation, £&an you direct me to somecne
who could help on That?

Thank you F2ry much. 1 thought D'Meill did & good job on Fox Mews Sunday
nd T will giwve it as much play as 1 zan.

I interd to be on tep of this story every step of the way and cut in
front of the Post and the Times|bobh of them), nat following. So oany
aggigtance nor guidance you can give me would be greatly appreciated.

|}

Thanks,

Jim Angle

INZ A28 1747 (white house)
07 320 2155 (caelll

TH3 332 31Y64 [hcmig ]
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Nichols, Robert

From: Sharer, James

Sent: Weadnesday, January 16, 2002 4:55 PM

To: DL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher, David Griffiths, Eric H. Otto; Jay Hoffman; Lundsager,
Meq; Philippa Malmgren: reidjp; Shevlin, Thomas; wallarg; waynees

Subject: Financial Markeis Might Report 1/16/02

[OUTSIDE SCOPE |, (B)3)]
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b)(5)]

Lirafted bey: Jomi Sharer
Forintomal Uss Oirdy 15T 4:35 P
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Nichols, Robert

From: Sharer, James

Sent: Tuagday, January 13, 2002 4:43 P

Ta: DL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher; David Griffiths, Ernc H, Otbo; Jay Helfman, Lundsager,
Meg, Phillippa Malmgren, reidjo, Shevlin, Thomas, wallarjg: waynesea

Subject: Financial Markets Might Report 115402

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

21
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Nichols, Robert

Froamn: Davis, Machela

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 10:47 AM

To: Adams, Tim; Fisher, Peter, Baw, Sheda

L Michals, Roberl Fralto, Tony; Holahan, Betsy
Subject: Al on Enron this moming

[(b}(5)]

ET
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Nichols, Robert

From: Ciawvis, Michels

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 10:20 AM

T Halahan, Betsy

Cc: Michols, Robert

Suhject: Press Guidance on POTUS announcement this MOMEg re; pemsions

The Prasident announced that the Secretary of the Treasury will convene two groups:

First group
analyze pension rukes and requlations
recommend how to reform system to protect employees

Saecand group
analyze corporate disclosurs rules
do stockholders have the knowledge they nesed

Relation io Enron:

The Justice Department and the SEC are handling the criminal investigation. If Enron broke the rules, they will be
punished. The Enron bankruptcy prompts a review of the regulations 1o make sure that employeas’ pansions are
protected and siockholders have access to the information they need ta make sound investment decigions,

Vi'e don't want to give any spacifics on whean they will mest, when they will regart, if it will be ane report or many, of the
repori(s) will B2 wiillen, @lc. The President Kicked off the process today, and we'l have more information 2% the growp
gatvers fo examine the task af hand

Q0800000000425



Michols, Robert

Fram: Davis, Michele
Sant: Weanosday, December 19, 2001 & 30 PM
To: Holahan, Bats
Ce: Fratio, Tony; Nichols, Robert
Subject: RE: Update on my 15suss...
[{b)(5)]
—-—Jriginal Message----

Framn: Halshan, Betey

Sant: ‘Wednesday, Decsmber 29, JO0M 6:36 PM

To: D, Mk

s Fratha, Tony; Micnals, Bobert

Subjesct: Update on my issies, ..

Michele,

[OUTSIDE SCORE]

Alsn, there is a retall swaps study that Federal Finance is telling me will b ready Tor release on Friday, 1 is @ sledy
done by Treasury, CFTC, SEC and Fed Reserve in response to Congress’ request for leg. recommendations on retail

swars. [(b)(3)

have a good night,
Betsy

008000000004 35




Nichols, Robart

From: Davis, Michale
Sank Wednesday, Movember 28, 2001 506 PM
To: Fratta, Tony: Michals, Robert, Holahan, Beisy
Subject: RE ENRON questions
[(B)(5)]

~-—Ciriginal Message-—-

Fram: Frafto, Tany

St wednesday, November 28, 20 3:38 P

Ta: Michls, Bobsit; Holshan, Batsy

Cc: Draress, Mol

Suhqect: ERRON muestiong
Tmpowrtance) High

[(b)(5)]

125
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Nichols, Robert

From: Michols, Robert

Sent: Thundajr. January 10, 2002 3:47 PM

To: ‘Meyer, Josh'

Subject: RE: THE SECERETARY OMN A TV HEAR YOU._TUNE IM!

get the transcripis from thasa apiearanias

Rob Michaols

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs
B 1al the Treasury

(202 822-2810

—-——-CIfiginal Message—-—

From: Meyer, Josh [mailbo:Josh, Meyer@latimes.oom]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 5:40 PM

To: ‘Robert.Nichols@do. treas.gov'

Subject: RE: THE SECEETARY QM & TV MEAR YOLL . TUNE IN!

Hi Rab. Mesed to talk to you asap aboul Enron's Lay's phone call fo O'Meill. Wa writing story about it and | need &

response. Thanks. Know it's late notice but need to talk to you right away [[b’]{ﬁ’]]

—-Ciriginal Message-—-—-

From: Robert.Nichalsidde. treas.gow [mailte:Robert, Nichoks @deo. reas gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 2:36 PM

Subject: THE SECRETARY QN A TV MEAR ¥OLL. . TUNE IN!

The Sacretary will aq:-gcar on GHM and CMEC tonight beteesn 830 and T PM. He'll be cn Good Maorning America

tomorrow marming at 7 06 AM

Rab MNichals
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Pulblic Affairs

Department af the Treasury
(202} B22-2210

Q0800000000472




Michols, Robert

Fram: Michols, Robart

Sant: Thursday, January 10, 2002 6:40 PM

T “Meyer, Josh'

Subject: RE: THE SECRETARY ON A TV NEAR YOLU L TUNE IN|
he ust did cnn

turn an cnbe MO

Fob Michols '
Depuly Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs
De nt of the Treasury

(202) 622-2840

——-Original Message——
From: Meyer, Josh [mailto: Josh Meyer@latimes.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 5:40 PM

To: Robert, Nichols@do.treas, ooy’

Subject: RE: THE SECRETARY Ol A TV NEAR ¥OL... TUNE IN!

Hi Rob. Need to talk to you asap about Enron's Lay's phone call o O'Nelll. We writing $tery about it and | need a

response. Thanks. Know if's ke notice but need fo talk to you right away. [(bHB)]

~—=--Original Message-—-
From: Robert Nichalsidida treas.gov [mailto:Robert Nichols@do. treas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 2:35 PM

Subject: THE SECRETARY ON A TV NEAR YOU,,, TUNE IM!

Thi Secretary will appear on CHN and CHNEG lomght bebween 620 and 7 PM. He'll be on Good Moring America

bamorrow marning at ¥ 05 AM

Rob Nichals

Depuly Assistant Secretary for Public Aflairs
Department of the Traasury

(202 522-2010
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Michols, Robert

From: Michals, Robert

Sent: Thuraday, January 10, 2002 545 PW
T Ciavis, Michele

Subject: call him now

cop Hicﬂ.ﬂ% Sacretary for Public Affairs

Cepu istant ar Fu i

Dapax'nemufth& Treasury

{2002) 622-2810

~-—-0riginal Message-----

From: Meyer, Josh [mailto:Josh. Meyer@iatimes.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 5:40 =]

Te: "Robert Nichols@do. reas.gov’

Subject: RE: THE SECRETARY ON A TV NEAR YOU... TUNE IN!

Hi Rab. Meed to talk to you asap sbout Enron’s Lay's phone call to O/Neill. Viie writng story about itand | nesd & response.
Thanks. Know its late notice but need to talk to you right away. [()(8)]

-—--Original Message-—-- '

From: Robert Michols@ido treas.gov [mailto:Robert, Nichols@do.treas. gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 2:36 PM

Subject: THE SECRETARY ON A TV NEAR ¥OLL..TUME IN!

The Secretary will appear on CNM and CNEC tonight batwesn §:30 and 7 FiA. He'll be on Good Moming Amedica
fomerrew marning at 7. 05 AN

Raob Michols )

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Atfairs
ngpanm of the Treasury

(202 622-2810
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MNichols, Robert

From: Michols, Robert

Sant: Thursd:i(. January 10, 2002 5:45 FM

To: [avis, Michele

Subject: Fiy: THE SECRETARY ON A T MEAR YO TUNE IN!
Raob Michots ) )

Ceputy Assistant Secretary for Pulblic Affairs

D;&arlmem of the Traasury

(202 622-2910

——-riginal Message-----

From: Meyer, Josh [mailto:Josh. Meyerilatimes,com)

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 5:40 PM

To: 'Robert. Nichols@do. treas, gov'

Subject: RE: THE SECRETARY ON A TV NEAR YOLU...TUNE Ik

Hi Rot. Meed ta lalk to you 2sap about Enran's Lay's phane call o OMeil. We writing story sbout it and [ nead a response.

Thanks. Know it's Iate notice but need to talk to you nght away. [{b)(6)]
----- Original Message--—-
From: Robert. Nichalsiide.reas,gov [mailto:Robert. Nichols@do. treas.gov]
Sant: Thursday, January 10, 2002 2:36 PM
Subject: THE SECRETARY ON A TV MEAR YOUL . TUNE IN!

The Secretary will appear an CHN and CNBC tonight betwesn 630 ana 7 PM, He'll be on Good Moming America

tomorrew marming at 7. 05 AM

Fab Michals
Doz HAeswtant Secretary for Public Affairs
ant of the Treasury

(202) 622-2910

Q0800000000478




Michols, Robert

F rom: Michols, Robert

Sent: Thursdany, Januwary 10, 2002 4228 P

To: Davis, Michele

Subject: FW: Secretary on FoxMews "our Workd with Cawvuto”™ at 4-:00p Today

this is the ABGC GMA guy
his number iz [(D)(8)]

Fobk Michals

Deputy Assisktank Secretary for Public Affairs
Department of the Treasury

{202) B22-23L0

————— Original Message----—-

From: Wheslock, Robert 5. [mailto:Robert.S5.dWheslockéabo. com]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 3:06 BM

To: "Rebert . Hichelsfdo. breas. gos!

Subdect: RE; Secretary on FoxNews "Your Wocld with Cavate™ at 4:00p
Today

any chance that the Secretary would be available tomorrow to talk
1} Enran

Z) Terrocrist Fimancing

31 Econocmy, taxes, budget

I left & message Hith Your aoffice and have a call inteo Adam Levine at the
WE a=m well.

Thanks

= original Message--—--

from: Bobert.Micholsdda.treas,gov [mailto:Bobert.bichoslabdo, treas.gov]
Fant: Thursday, Januvary 10, 2002 11:33 &M

Gubjsct: Secre=tary on ForMews “Your Werld wlth Cavate® at 4:00p Today
Importance: High

Foh BHichola

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affaircs
Department of the Traasucy

f202) BR2-2910

The Secretary will appear in an Interview on FosMewsCH "Your Werld
with Cavuta" at 4:00p today. Topices of discussicon will bBe the econcmy and
terrorist financing.

10

Q0800000000477



Michols, Robert

From: Micholds, Robart

sent: Tuasday, Dedsmber 11, 2001 1204 P

To: “Kathi=an

Subject: RE: tech event at treasury today at 12:45 pm

this is © a tech thing

fob Hichola

Deputy Resistant Secretary for Fublic REfairs
Departmant of the Treasury

(202 B22-2910

mes==riginal Message=====

From: Keathlee=n Day [mailto:daykPwashpost.com)

Sent: Tuesday, Decerber 11, 2001 12:06 BM

To! Robert.Kicholsddo, Ereas. gov

Subject: Re: tech event abt treasuery btoday at 12:45 pm

tech people will cover—----1 am intsrested but have to focus an
financing =tuff and enron!

14

rrrorist
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Subject:

[CUTSIDE SCOPE

oIS pe

Sharer, James
Wednesday, Jamsary 18, 2002 4:55 FM

_Di_harket Group; Andrew D. Sacher, David Griffiths, Eric H. Otio; Jay Hoffman; Lundsagsr,

Mag; Philippa Malmgren: reidip; Shevbn, Thomas, wallarjg; wayneea
Financial Markets Night Repaort 171802

- (D)(5)]
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b}(5)]

Diaftad by §m Sharer
For Inlermal Use Onky 11502 445 PR
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Traasury Market oo 220658 GLOE AL FiNANCIAL MARKETS
Tisathy Dhilaney, Dimslar 11aIE  LA5FM

[CUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)5))]
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

[QUTSIDE SCOPE

Jariiakd oF

Sharer, James
Wadnesday, January 0%, 2002 8:24 AM

_DOL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher, David Griffiths; Eric H. Otle; Jay Holfman, Lundsager,

Meag, Phillgpa Malrmgren, reidjp, Shevlin, Thomas, wallarg, saynesa
Finarcial Markets Morning Report 17902

, (B)SN

Q0800000000626



[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

Jim Shanar
For irdemal Wse Oniy Vi B
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Treasry Markst Foam 6222650 GLOBAL FIKAHCIAL MARKETS
Timety DuLansy, Diraaior B2 TS AM

[OQUTSIDE SCOPE | (b))
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]
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Strickler, Marie

Fromm: Byrne, Katnleen

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 8:05 AM

Ta: _DL_Market Group; Andrew 0. Sacher (E-mail), David Griffiths, E.A Wayne; Enrique Perez
(E-mail]; Eric H. Diio (E-maill, J.P. Reid, Jay Holiman; Meg Lundsager, Philippa Malmgran;
T..l Shevlin

Subject: AM Global Financial Markets - December 13, 2001

[QUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

Dot inbd par
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Page | of 3

Strickler, Marie

From:  Catina, Jil

Senl:  Friday, December 07, 2007 4:45 P

To: _DL_Market Group; Andrew Sacher; ClayLowasry, Eric Otto; Griffiths; HoMman; MegLundsager, Paul Red, PMalmgren;
Wayne
Subject: Markat \Weskly Report, Dec 3-7

[QGUTSIDE SCOPE]

112
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

L/18/02
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[QUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Page 3 of 2
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GLOBAL MARKET DEVELOPMENTS

blarket Room Stafl Week of December 3 -7, 2001

e

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Page 1 of 2
Strickler, Marie

e L o e

From: Catina, Jil

Sent;  Thursday, December 05, 2001 12:42 PM

Tex: _DL_Market Group, Andrew Sacher; ClayLowery, Eric Otto, Grffiths. Hoffman; MegLundsager. Paul Reid, PMalmgren:
Wayne

Subject: Markei Moon Repart, Dec &th

[OUTSIDE SCOPE . (b)(5)]

1718402
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[QUTSIDE SCOPE]
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N obal Financial Markets
E’.{ﬂ:lﬂﬂ'-ﬂ‘!{l_‘ A Ehin e S R ol e

1 U laims dave mineds egsetive mark-tine yen woakess; Teessary prices lower,

AR 122 PR

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Fage 1 of 2
Strickler, Marie

S TR P e -

rrom:  Gebing, Jik .
Sent:  Wednesday, Decernber 05, 2001 12:57 PM

To: _DL_Markst Group; Andrew Sacher. ClayLowery; Erdc Otio; Griffiths; Hoffman, Meglundsager, Paul Reid, PMalmgren;
Wayneg

Subject: Market Noon Report, Dec Sth - “Recession over® mood prevails

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

1802
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Page 2 of 2

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Page 1 of 2
Strickler, Marie

From: Cetina, Jil
Sent:
To:

Tuesday, Decembar 04, 2001 7:53 Al

_DL_Markel Group, Andrew Sacher; ClayLowery, Erc Otto; Griffiths; Heffman; MegLundsager, Paul Reid, PMalmgren;
Wayne
Huh}a-i:l'.: Market Morning Report, Dec 4th

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b){5)]

L1802
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Strickler, Marie

From: Cetina, Jill

Sent:  Monday, December 03, 2001 748 AM
To: _DL_Market Group; Andrew Sacher, ClayLowery, Eric Otto; Griffiths, Hoffman; Meglundsager, Paul Reid, PMalmgren;
ey

Subject: Markel Mesning Report, Dec 2rd

[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

/1802
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Page 1 ol 2
Strickler, Marie

From: Celina, il
Sant: Monday, December 053, 2001 12:48 PM

To- _DL_Market Group; Andrew Sacher, ClayLowery; Eric Otto; Griffiths; Hoffman; MegLundsager, Paul Reid, PMalmgren:
Veayne

Subject: Market Moon Report

[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b){5)]

L1802

0080000000067 2
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

e — e
From: Sharer, James
Sant Monday, Decamber 03, 2001 5189 PM
Ta: _DL_Market Group; Andrew D). Sacher; Dayvid Griffiths; Eric H. Otig; Jay Hoffman; Lundsager,
Meg; Phillippa Malmgren; reidjp; Shevlin, Thomas; wallarjo; waynesa
Subject: Financial Markels Might Repart 127301

[e)(s)]

-- Treasury prices strengthen on weaker equities, rising tensicn in Middle East.
- The dollar firmed against the major currencies, supported by strong U5, economic data.

U5, Markets
[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (B)S5)]

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

e
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Page 1 of 2
Strickler, Marie

From: Cabna, Jill
Sant: Friday, Novernber 30, 2001 8:00 Al

To: _DL_Market Group; Andrew Sacher; ClayLowery; Eric CHo; Griffiths; Hoffman; Meglundsager, Paul Redd, PMalmgren;
Yayne

Subject: Market Maming Repord, Nov 30th
[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(3)]

/1802
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Strickler, Marie

From: Byme, Kathksan

Sant: Friday Movember 30, 2001 542 PR .

To: _DL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher (E-mail), David Griffiths, E.A. Wayne; Eric H. Otlo (E-
mail); J.P. Reid; Jay Hofiman; Meg Lundsager, Philippa Malmgren; T.J. Sheviin

Subject: Global Market Developments, Week of Noy. 28-30, 2001

[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

.

Bera 300 zET 113500073
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GLOBAL MARKET DEVELOPMENTS

Wlarket Bosom Staff Week of Movember 26 = WNovember 30, 2001

[QUTSIDE SCOPE , (b}(5)]
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Market R B23-3852 SELOBAL FINANCIAL MARKETS
Timotiy Bulasey, Direstor 11EW01 415 PM
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Subject:

[OUTSIDE SCOPE

Byrne, Kathlesn
Thursday, Mowaermber 28, 2001 12:35 BM

_OL_Market Group, Andsew D, Sacher (E-rmail}, Dand Griffithes, E.A. Wayne, Erc H. Clta (E-
maill, J P, Reid; Jay Halfrman; Meg Lundsager, Phisppa Malmgren; T.J. Shewdln

Market Maon, Moy 25th

(b)HEH
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Tuoday's Events: Time Actual Previous Period
[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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‘Noon Global Financial Markets

e N '.'-:i?'_.":l;-:l :

[QUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b)5)]

Dvafied iy Kadieen M F, Byma
For Inderal Lisa Cniy fAEREH 15:03 PR
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Treasary Markel Room  B22-2859 GLOMAL FIMANCIAL MARKETS
Tiscthy ODulatay, Direclo U8t 100 FM

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Pﬂg: 1at'l
Etrickler, Marie

From: Cetna Jill
Sent:  Thursday, Movamber 25, 20017 524 PM

To: _DL_Market Groug, Andrew Sacher; ClayLowery, Eric Ofto; Griffiths; Hoffran; MegLundsager; Paul Reid; PMalmgren;
Wayne
Subject; Markal Closing Repodt, Nov 25ih

[OUTSIDE SCOPE . (b)(5)]

L1802

Q0300000000698



Strickler, Marie
e —

From:
Sent:
T

Subject:

[OUTSIDE SCOPE

Le-prart Ly B

Byme, Kathkeen
Thursday, Movamber 29, 2001 7:59 AM

_DL_Markel Group, Andrew D, Sacher (E-mail}; David Griffths; E A Wayne; Enic H. Otto (E-
mail), J.P. Reid; Jay Hoffman; Meg Lundsager; Philippa Malmgren; T.J. Shevlin

Markat Morming Repar, Moy 251

(BHE)]

00800000000899



D ivinbal Financial Markets
Clorymrsiss £, JINO1 Treoizury Finfant Soraiyde LinE, #8255
| ;

[QUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b)(5)]

Kainieen M7, Byma
Tor Infermaal Liss Only T1/ZRI .58 AM

00800000000700



Troasury Markst Rops  GZ2-2650 GLDBAL FIkaRCIAL MARKETS
Tamalhy Dulangy, Diecbar TUIRM TS AN

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Giabal g A L Frvusmy Marknd Foom
TIFISAI] s Tim Dwiasey, (i or
a3t.3892

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

—
Fram: Byrne, Kathlesn
Sant: Wednesday, Movember 28, 2001 5:03 PM
Ta: _DOL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher (E-mail), David Gnffithe; E.A. Wayne| Eric H. Otto (E-
mail): J.P. Reid; Jay Hoffman; Meg Lundsager, Philippa Malmgren; T.J. Shevin
Subject: Cleging Slobal Financial Markets - November 28, 2001

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

00800000000703
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b)(5)]

Dirwfiid by Kishisen MP. Byma
Far Intnmsl Liss Only 1A 458 P

00300000000704



Troapury Mackal [isem  E22-3650 GLOBAL FINAKCIEL MARKETE
Timedhy Dulanay, Dirsclar IR NG FW

[COUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Glatal Frecrging Markem Ferferrmarsr i kel B
LRGEAEC 4:13 P T Dakry, firec
[Liag] £

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Sent:
T

Subject:

[CUTSIDE SCOPE

Byrmee, Kathleen
Wednesday, Movamber 28, 2001 1,08 FM

_DL_Market Group, Angdrew D, Sacher (E-mail), David Griffiths, E.A Wayne, Eric H. Olta [E-
ma&ill; J.P, Reid; Jay Hoffman; Meg Lundsager; Phiippa Malmgran; T.J. Sheviin

Market Moon Repgort, Mov 28ih

(b)(S)]

00800000000707



(KByme, 2-2054).

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

R/ MR st

00800000000708



Strickler, Marie

i ————— e —————

Fram! Byme, Kalhlean

Sant: Wednesday, Novermnber 23, 2001 1.08 FM .

To: _DL_Market Group; Andrew D._ Sacher (E-mall); David Griffiths; E.A. Wayne, Eric H. Otto (E-
mall): J.P. Reid: Jay Hoffman; Meq Lundsager; Philippa Malmgren; T.J. Sheviin

Subject: Market Noon Repord, Mow 28th

[QUTSIDE SCOFE |, (b)(3)]

00800000000709



(B Byrne, 2-2054),

Today's Events: Time
[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

i

Actual

Previous Period

Consensus
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 Noon Global Financial Markets

e b AT 200
T

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

Dl iy Kainigon WP, Byme
For frriemal Usa Dinky UM 105 PN
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Treasery Markel Room  GIZ-2550 GLOBAL FRAMCIAL MARKETS
Timatsy Dulaney. Diceclar THEERT 1308 P

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

00800000000712



Glubal Bmeigdiong Makots Firlsrmane Trowanrs Maskel Tosar
LIRaR] 12 Fea ol onay, Dwsoar
[ RRS L

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Sank:
Tox

Subject:

[COUTSIDE SCOPE

Byrne, Kathleen
Monday, November 26, 2001 12:18 PM

_DL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher (E-mail), David Griffitns; E.A. Wayne; Eric H. Otto (E-
maily; J.P, Reid: Jay Hoffman; Meg Lundsager; Philippa Malmgran: T.J. Shavlin

Markel Moon Report, Mov 26th

()5

00800000000714



[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

i

R TR0 pl

Q0300000000715



PR g G T
o E :

|- No »n Global Financial Markets

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]
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Treasury Markst Rsom  §22-15 GLOBAL FINANCIAL MARKETS
Tisrathy Dulssay, Direcior MEEN 12:00 FM

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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aidial Rmvvplng Markum Pafermamss Treaurmsy Hariks Pocom
NI T P Tim Dyddage, Chrerinr
121-2452

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

—
From: Shares, James
Sent: Friday, Novembear 23, 2001 1:.28 P
Ta:

_DL_Market Group; Andrew D, Sacher; David Grffiths; Enic H. Cito; Jay Hoflman, Lundsager,
Mag: Phillippa Malmgren; reidip; Shevlin, Thomas; wallarg; waynaea
Subject: Fimancial Markets Afternoon Repert 1172301

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

00800000000719



WeAoambag 7 2301

[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

Craned by, Jom Sarm
Far iniemal Usa Dely T 10 Rl

00800000000720



Trawiury Market Room  G22-2650 GLOBAL FRANCAL MARRETS
Timathy Dulaney, Directer 123 12:0FFM

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

00800000000721



Glrbal Ererg o Murkm Frriermano Trownme Marke! foosn
HIFE3EE L300 P [ Daderay, irecior
Ll ik

[CUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Page 1 of 2
Strickler, Marie

Fram: Cetina, Jll
Sent: Tussday, Novernber 20, 2007 12:22 PM

T _DL_Marked Growp, Andrew Sacher, ClayLowery, Eric Otio; Griffiths; Hoffman; Meglundeager, Paul Reid; PMalmgran;
Wanyme

Subject: Markat Moon Regart, Moy 20th
[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b){5)]

1718102
00800000000723



Page2af 2
[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

/182

Q0800000000724
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[DUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)5)]

Drakind by 0 Crina
oo Indiwmal L Gy WA 1218 P
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Trussury Market Roos  GE02650 GLOBAL FIMANCIAL WARKETS
Timulhy Delaney, Direslor AW 12:00 PE

[CUTSIDE SCOPE]

008000000007 28



bkl Frairgag Bk Parformarce Trordany veickat Adeim
Pkl 2aE P Fim Gackanery, [Hrmoar
[-hi, 1A

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Sent:
Ta;

Subject:

[OUTSIDE SCOPE

Sharer, James
Tu=sday, Movember 20, 2001 508 PM

_DL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher; David Griffiths, Eric H. Otto; Jay Hoffman; Lundsager,

Meqg; Phillippa Malmgren, reidjp, Shevin, Thomas; wallarjg; wayneea
Financial Markets Night Report 11220009

» (B3]

008000000007 28



[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)3)]

Civalted by Jfan Shaner
For Intemsal Use Ciniy 1112001 4:50 FM
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Traagury Sarket Mocm  EI2-1050 GLOBAL FIRAKCLAL MARSETS
Tiermthy Dulaney, Direslor L RLE: O b ]

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Glaball Exscrgimg Markrn Frobo imaim Ty Harta Sooa
11735 13 P Tl Cwkasey [homer
FEERLLL

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Seant:
To:

Subject

[CUTSIDE SCOPE

Sharar, James
Thursday, Mowembar 08, 2001 12:55 PM

_DL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher; David Griffiths; Eric H. Otta; Jay Hoffman; Lundsager,

Meg; Phillippa Malmgren; reidjp; Shevlin, Thomas; wallarjg, waynesa
Financial Markeats Moon Report 1178701

- (B)(5)]

008000000007 32



t‘.lﬂhﬂl Financial Markets

[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b){5)]

Dmfigsd by S Shaeer
For Infmrmnal Lsa Snly AR 1350 P
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Treanwry Mariol Reom  [22-7650 GLOAAL FIHAMCIAL MARRETS
Timeadty Dul sy, Direcior U301 1506 PM

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

008000000007 34



Cibtiil KEmiorgiog Mlerkeis Perfermaser Tracaasp Harin Aspm
TG 1300 ML T Iviaa [
L rL

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Sent:
Tas

Subject:

[CUTSIDE SCOPE

Howihel bGH 221

Sharer, James
Teesday, Movermber 0G, 2000 12:54 PM

_DL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher, David Gnfliths, Enc H. Otto; Jay Hoffman; Lundsager,

He-g Prulippa Malmgran, reidjp, Sheviin, Thomas, wallano, waynsea
Financial Markets Moon Repart 11/6/1401

(b)(5)]

008000000007 36



uun [r]c-h..all Fi n-am, 131 Harkph

Picwomber . KT

[QUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b){5)]

Crwtad by Jire Shast
Far nlemsl Usa Oy ST 2 P
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Tramiury Markel Aoos  E12.3650 GLOBAL FINAHCIAL MARKETS
Timathy DuLaney, Dinkslar TUEDT Q0 PM

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

008000000007 38



Cilotinl Emorgleg Slarkols Prifsrss e Treaany Harkr T
118Ul 1300 PN Tim ke Prerciar
a5

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Senld:
To:

Subject:

[OQUTSIDE SCOPE]

Byme, Kathleen
Tuesday, November 08, 2001 4:33 PM

_DL_Market Group; Andrew D, Sacher (E-mail). Dawvid Griffiths, E A, Wayne; Enc H. Otto (E-

mad); J.P. Reid; Jay Hoffman, Meg Lundsager; Philippa Malmgren; T.J. Shexvlin
Financial Markets Closing Report, Mow. 6, 2001 - Fed Cuts Rates, U5 Equites & Treasuries

ralhy

00800000000740



[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

Orafed by Kathisen MP. Byme
Fize Ieaerind Lkin Oinly VIR 478 PM
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Trassury Market Room  823-2650 GLODAL FIRGhG AL MARKETS
Timathy Dulaney, Dimclor 1UED1 4115PM

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

00800000000743



Giohsl Emorging Slarkxis Parlermame Treawy Mardn' Svwe
NETTN LT Tro Dy, Dhrecrer
13- ]17

[OUTSIDE 3COPE]
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Sent:
Tao:

Subject:

[OUTSIDE SCOPE

— —

Sharer James
Manday, Movember 05, 2001 812 AM

_DL_Markel Groug, Andrew D, Sacher, David Grilliths, Enc H. Oito; Jay Hoffman; Lundsager,

Mag; Philippa Maimgren: reidip, Shevlin, Thomas, wallarg, wayneea
Financial Markets Marning Report 110201

(B3]

00800000000745



AM Global Financial Markets

howr mdr 5 7T Trearuey Mokt Sourren ek, 202000

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

Jim Sharar
For el Liss Oely 11601 B8 &6

Q0800000000746



Treasury Market Room  G22-2650 GLOGAL FIRARCIAL MARKETS
Timnihy Dakaney, Direslar 11591 Tad AN

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

Q0800000000747



Llcbsl Enerping Markzis Porlprmpeoe Ty Mok focs
N TS AR Timr[hadwmry, Jererior

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

Fram:
Sent:
T

Subyject:

[OUTSIDE SCOPE

§
e
-

Sharer, Jamss
Thursday, Movembers 01, 2001 518 PM

DL_Markel Group, Andrew D, Sacher, Danid Griffiths, Eric H, Oto; Jay Hoffman, Lundsager,

Meq; Phillippa Malmgren; reidjp; Sheviin, Thomas; wallarg; wayneea
Financial Markets Might Report 11/1/01

- (B)(3)]

Q0800000000749



e T s e

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

Dvalted by Jin Sharer
Fior Intemal Use ey 11100 512 P
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Trasaury Morkel Roses  G23.2R50 GLOBAL PINANCILL MARKETS
Tismotlhy DuLaney. Dimecior 1AM s

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

00800000000751
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PIRa] &i5 e Tmlafevay, Ddremer
[ L

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Page 1 of 2

Strickier, Marie

From: Celing, Jill
Senl: Thursday, Movember 01, 2001 12:45 PM

To: _DL_Markat Group, Andrew Sacher, ClayLowery, Eric Oito; Griffiths; Hoffman; Meglundsager, Paul Reid; PMalmgren;
Wayne
Subject: Marke! Moon Report — Nov 1 - Fixed income stll the focus

[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

LALRM2
00800000000753



Page 2 of 2

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

11802
00800000000754



e

""Noon Global Financial Markets

P Lty e B

[OUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b)(5)]

Dvahed by: JIC hea
Far blemal s Oy TUMI TEAT P
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Trassury Masket Rosm  G13-2630 OLOEAL FIRANCLAL MARKETS
Timaihy Dularay, Dirsslar 11 1200 PH

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

Q0800000000756



i labal Ermrighng Markonm Forfermanes Trovd sy Sebbebat A
11/ 1h E3iE i Duboowry; Diemnar

[FerpF L

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

B — —
From: Sharer, James
Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 31, 2001 5103 PM
To: _DL_Market Groug, Andrew D, Sacher, David Griffiths; Eric H. Ot Jay Hoffman; Lundsager,
Meg; Philippa Malmgres; reidjp; Sheviin, Thamas, wallargg, waynesa
Subject; Financial Markats Might Report 10/31/01

[QUTSIDE SCOPE | (B)(S5)]

Ot 31l !

00800000000758



[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

Cirmdftad by Jim Skoice
For ieviainal Use Ondy AU &:58 P
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Treasury Market Boom  EX1-2650 GLOBAL FINAKNGIAL MARKETS
Timaihy Oulanmy, Girectas 1RIE S5 PN

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Subject:

[OUTSIDE SCOPE

Serps

Shares, James
Tuesday, Octobar 30, 2001 4:54 PM

_DL_Market Group; Andrew D, Sacher; David Griffiths, Erc H. Otto; Jay Hoffman, Lundsager,

Meg; Phillippa Malmgren; reidjp; Shevlin, Thomas: wallarjg, waynesa
Financial Markats Night Mema 10530

(bS]

0080000000072
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[QUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b)(5]]

Dvafad by Jim Shaser
For Interreal Lss Only TI00T 448 P
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Trasiury Markst Roam S23-1650 CLOBAL FIMAMCIAL MARKETS
Te=athy Dulaney, Dinecter IR0 15 PM

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

00800000000754
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Page | of 2
Strickler, Marie

From: Cetina, Jif
Sent:  Monday, October 29, 2001 12227 FM

To: _DL_Market Group, Andrew Sacher, ClayLowery, Eric Otto, Griffiths, Hoftman, MegLundsager, Paul Reid; PMalmgren;
WWayne
Subject: Financial Market Moon Report, Ol 29th

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

118402
00800000000766



Page 2 of 2
[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

L1802

Q0800000000767



[QUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

Cwated by M Solws
For Intiseresl Lise Gy EEEeil 1e Py
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Troasury Marksl Rosm  E22-28560 GLOMAL FIMANGIAL BARKETS
Ti=athy Dulaney, Dkeclos NI W PR

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Strickler, Marie

e —
From: Sharer, James
Sent: bonday, October 28, 2001 4:44 PM
T _DOL_Market Group; Andrew 0. Sacher; David Griffiths; Eric H, Otio; Jay Hofiman, Lundsager,
Meq; Phiflippa Malmgren; reidjp; Shevlin, Thomas; wallarg, waynees
Subject: Financial Markets Night Repart 1002001

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b){5)]

]
QL3N gl

008000000007 70



[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (B)(5)]

Cwafted by Jim Sharer
Far Inlemal Use Crly AW 440 PM

00800000000771



Treasury Market Rosen  622-2850 GLOBAL FINAKCIAL MARKETS
Timothey Delaney, Dieclar 0@ 15 P

[CUTSIDE SCOPE]

Q0800000000772
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PN 415 PY T abeery, Direcctar
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[QUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Alvarado, Carmen

From: Haliahan, Belsy

Seni: Thursdary, January 10, 2002 510 PR

Tao: Les, Sharon; Fratio, Tony, Bradshaw, Tara; Scolincs, Tasts, Strickler, Marie; Alarado,
Carmen

L Diavis, Michele, Michols, Robert

Subject: RE: Good Might

G

Greg |p of W doing somathng short on proposed changss to rulss regarding the collection of race
and gender data by lenders (talking to Sheila on background)

CHBC callsd ko say they booked scesone else for their Enron piece
Gotcoen calls on pension rules review - wires, TE papers

Gek a few calls on Sheila'a new DAS for Financial Institublens and GSE Policy (Rep.
Baker's AA)

- nal Message-—-

From: Lew, Sharon

Samt: Thursday, Jaruary 10, 2002 5:00 PH

Ta: Fratto, Tomy; Bradshew, Tam; Soolns, Tasa; Holahan, Betsy; Stickler, Marie; Mlvarade, Carmen
Cc: Lea, Sharon; Dands, Michele; Mchol, Rkt

Subjject: Good Might

Please it me know when you gel & chance, Also, please remember to update Michele of any important press fems.

00800000000 786



Alvaradﬂi Carmen

Fram: Bradshaw, Tara
Sant: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 5:42 PM
Ta: Hetahan, Betsy, Lee, Sharon; Fralio, Teny, Scofinos, Taslka; Strickler, Marie; Alvarado,
Carmen
Ce: Davis, Michele; Midhols, Robert
Subject: RE: Good MNight
goadmnight
—=- il Missace---—
Fram: Helahan, Befsy
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 5:28 PH
Tas Les, Sharan: Fratta, Tony; Bradshaw, Tara; Soolings, Tasa; Strickler, Mane; Alaraco, Cammen
Ces Cawts, Michele: Michals, Riobert

Subject: RE: Gaod Maghl

GN

Washington Post is doing a story on predatory lending and wanted to find out what Sheidla has been saying on M1
referred the reporter to her recent speeches, on the web site, for Sheia's descriplion of best practices. Wall St.
Journal writing Enron’derivatives story for Friday.

snQriginal Message---—
From:  Les, Sharon b
cent:  Wednesday, December 05, 2001 5:16 PH
Tod Fratta, Tomy; Bradshaw, Tar; Scolings, Tasia; Halshan, Betsy; Strickler, Marie; Alvarada, Carmen
Ce= Les, Sharqn; Davis, Michele; Michols, Robert
Subfect: Good Right

[ b‘,l{ﬁ]L However, please bet me know when you ged a chance. Also, please remember to
update Michela of any imporiant press items.

00800000000787



Alvarado, Carmen

M S—

Fram: Holahan, Belsy

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2001 5228 PM

To: Les, Sharon, Fratte, Tany, Bradshaw, Tara; Scolinos, Tasia, Strckler, harie; Ahiarada,
Carmin

Ce: Davis, Micheie; Michaols, Robert

Subject: RE: Good Might

GM

Washington Post is doing a story on predatory lending and wanted 1o find cut what Sheila has been saying on iL | referred
the reporter to her recent speeches, on the web sile, for Sheds's description of best practices. Wall 51 Journal writing
Erron/derivatives story for Friday.

- inal Message—-
Erom: Lo, Sharon
Sent: Wednesday, Decamber 05, 2001 5:16 P
Ta: Fraito, Tony; Bradshaw, Tam; Scoinas, Tasia; Hoehan, Betsy; Srickker, Marnie; Abvarndc, CErmEn
e Lo, Sharen; Davis, Michels, Nichols, Rabert

Subject:  Good Night

IE'IHHEH Howavar, phease let me know when you gef a chance. Also, please remermber o update
ichele of any impartant press fems.

00800000000788
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Holahan, Betsy

From: Holahan, Botsy

Sant: Thursday, January 10, 2002 3:14 FM
To: Davis, Michele

Subject: WSJ re: Lay contact

Imporiance: High

Mike Schroeder of WS, B62-8693, Wants to talk about Lay contact at Treasury, Pater's role, and wanls 10 talk to Peter
{still In & mesting in NYC and can't be reachad). on deadline. thanks

Q0300000000813



Holahan, Betsy

From: Halahan, Batsy

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 933 AM
T Davis, Michels

Subject: AFP inguiry

Davic Willklams of &FP, 202-414-0541, on date of Lay phone call to POM.

Also, Simon jus! came by to request a few minutes with Peler todary to talk about what he did after FOMN asked hirn to look
al the Enron situadion. How are we handling the Peter angle on this?

Q0800000000814



Holahan, Betsy

From: Hodahan, Betsy

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 10:40 Ak
Ta: Chrviz, Michsla

Subject: Fimancial Times inguiry
Importance: High

Geery Baker of FT called, 202-434-0987, to ask about Peter’s involvernent in the Enron siluation - wants to talk about the
analysis that was done by Petar and the conclusions reached.

Q0800000000815



Holahan, Betsy

Fraom: Haolahan, Betsy

Sant: Friday, Jaruary 11, 2002 12:0F PM
To! Davls, Michale

Subject: Ensan inquiries...

Imporfance: High

Jonathan Fuasrbringar, MY Times, 212-556-3550, wants o talk to Peter off-the-record
Matalle Henry, Greemwire, 202-737-4340, wanis 1o confirm Lay/PON comversations
Tamara Lippar, Mewsweék, 202-626-206, wants to talk to Peler

[(b)(3)]

00800000000818



Holahan, Betsy

Fram:
Saent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Holahan, Betsy

Friday, January 11, 2002 1:22 PM
Davia, Michels

WY TEmes reqguest

High

Dick Sievenson called, 202-B62-0376; writing about Peter/Enron. Saya his call supersades earfier ane by Jonathan

Fuerbringer.

00800000000822



Holahan, Betsy

From: Halahan, Betsy

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 5:53 PM
Tow Davla, Michale

Subject: Dick Stevenson

Importancea: High

| know you are swamped, but Dick just called to eay he is on deadiine and hopes to speak with you Soon.. wanted to pass
it an. He's at 202-882-0375, Mo need 1o call Jonathan Fuerbringer back - same slory,

{He wants to discuss Peter's Enron holdings. if any, and Enron's call to POM)

00 EGDDDDUUUEEE



Bradshaw, Tara

Fram; Sharer, James

Sant Wednesday, Janusary 16, 2002 4:55 PM

To: _DL_Market Group; Andrew D, Sacher, David Griffiths; Eric H. Otte; Jay Hoffman; Lundsager,
Mag; Philippa Maimaren; reidjip: Sheviin, Thomas; wallarg, waynaes

Subject: Finarncial Markels Nighl Report 1/16/02

[OUTSIDE SCOPE | (b)(5)]

L W

00800000000859



Bradshaw, Tara

From: Hurt Ritterpusch [KRilerpusch@baa, com)
Sent: Friday, Janusey 11, 2002 2:50 PM

To: Tara.BradshawiZoo, reas. gov

Subject: RE: Blll Swestnam interview

chat would be greatc. should 1 juert £all Rim at that time?

Tara.Bradshawido. treas.gov on 01/11/2002 02:49:41 PM

To: KRitterpuschibna . com
[k il
Subject: HRE: BEILll Swestrnam interview

thanks for the guestions. i hawve scheduled a phone interview
an tueaday ac

11:30 am,

let me know if this works for you

Lara

-----Original Message-----

From: Hurt Ritterpusch [mailto;¥Ritterpuschibns.com)
Eent: Friday, January 11, 2002 2:47 FM

Tor Lara.bradahawdde. Creas, qov

Eubjece: HI1l Sweetnam interviaw

hey bara

thanks again for your help in arranging an inkerview with
2ill Swestnam. i certainly

want o parrow the scope of the interview to thase topics
that he is comfortable talking about.

i suppose= i would be most Interssted in speaking with him
about IRS regulatlons set for release in the near future and
the ongoing

process of clarifying BGTRREAR penalon provisions. i wauld
alzsa like to inguire about cash balanoe requlaticna-=-1i'wve
heard the firet draft met wikth some disappaintment Erom
induatry groups. and, of courae, any avallasble details
regarding Treasury review of pension lawe in light of che
Enron situation, though i realize that may still be unclear.

thanke
Kurt Ritterpusch
BHA
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Bradshaw, Tara

From: Furt Ritterpusch [KRIMerpuschi@bna, com)
Senl: Friday, January 11, 2002 2:47 PM

Ta: tara.bradshaw@do.treas gov

Subject: Blll Sweaestnam interyvew

hey Cara

thanks again for your help in arranging an incerview wikh
Bill Sweetmam., 1 certainly

want to narroW the scope of the interview to chose topics
chat he is comfortable talking about.

i suppose i would be most interested in apeaking with him
about IRE regulations setc for release in tke near futurs and
the sagoing '
pracess af clarlfying EGTRER pension provisions. i would
aleo like to inguire about cash balanee regulations--i'wve
heard the firat draft meb with some disappeintme=st Efrom
industry groups. and, of course., any available detcalls
regarding Treasury review of pensicn laws in light of the
Enron aftuation, though | realize that may still bhe unclear.

thanks
Kurt Ricterpusch
ENA
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Bradshaw, Tara

—
From: Sharer, Jameas
Sent; Tuesday, January 15, 2002 4:43 PM
Ta: _OL_Market Group; Andrew D, Sacher, David Griffiths; Eric H. Otto; Jay Hoffman; Lundsager,
Meg: Philippa Matngren: reidip: Shevlin, Thomas, wallasg; wayneea
Subject; Financiad Markats Might Repor 171502

[QUTSIDE SCOPE |, (bS]

=

Jin ! 3H
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Bradshaw, Tara

From: jloedima@newsday. com

Sant: Friday, January 11, 2002 4:19 PM

To: Tara_Bradshaw oo reas, goy

Subject: Re: TASK FORCE STATEMENT OM REVIEW OF RETIREMENT BENEFIT RULES AMND PR
OTECTION

Coes this mean you're not doing taxes? Or has your portfolio been expandeds?
And how about en Enron guestion aor two, I've got a couple.

Happy Hew ¥ear,

Jim
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Bradshaw, Tara

From: Holshan, Betsy

Sent Thursday, January 10, 2002 510 Py

Tao: Lee, Sharon, Fralto, Tony; Bradshaw, Tara; Scolinos, Tasia; Strickler, Marie; Alvarade,
Carmen

Cc: Cravis, Michele; Michals, Robert

Subject: RE: Good Might

G

L

Greg Ip of WSJ doing something shorl on propesed changes to rules regarding the collection of race
and ge=nder data by lenders {talking to Sheila on background)

CHED called to say they boocked aomeone else for their Enron plece
Gotten calls on penslon cules review - wires, TE papers

Got a few calls an Sheila’s ngw DAS for Financisl Institutions and GSE Policy {Rep.
Baker's Af)

———Diriginal Mesgage-——-

From: Lee, Sharan

Send: Thursday, January 10, 3002 5:00 P4

T Frams, Tory, Bradshaw, Tars; Soolinos, Tasa; Holahan, Betwy; Stricker, Marie; Avarada, Carmen
Ciz Leg, Shamn; Davig, Michels; Nichols, Rooer

Subyject: (oo Might

Please kel me know when you gel a chance. Also, please remember to update Michele of any impaortant press items.

00800000000889



Bradshaw, Tara

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Subjeck:

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

Sharer, James
Wednesday, January 09, 2002 B34 AN

_OL_Markat Groug; Andrew 0. Sacher; David Grilliths, Erc H, Qbo, Jay Hodfman, Lundsager,

keg; Phillippa Malmgren; reidjp; Shevlin, Thomas, wallarg, wayneea
Financial Markels Marning Repart 10802
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Bradshaw, Tara

— —t
Fram: Bradshaw, Tara
Sant; Friday, January 11, 2002 2:43 PM
To: "t Ritterpusch’
Subject: RE: Elll Sweetnam mlanoew

thanks for the guestions. i have scheduled a phone interviey o cucsday at 11:30 am,

let me knaw if this works for you
tara

csam=driginal Message-----

From: ¥urt Ritterpuseh [mailto:KRitrerpuschébna.com]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 2:47 BPM

Tp: tara.bradshawddo,breas. gov

Subject; BI1l Sweatnam incerview

hey Cara

thanks again for yeur help in arranging an interview with
Bill Sweecpnam. i certainly

want to narcow the scope of the interview to those topica
that he is comfortable ralking about.

1 puppose i would be moat interssted in speaking with him
about IRS regulations set for release in the near future and
the ongoing

process of clarifying EGTRRR pensien provisions. i would
alms 1iké to inguire about cash balance regulations--itve
heard the firer draft met with some dieappointment from
industry groups. and, of course, any available details
regarding Treasury review of pension laws in light of che
Fpron situation, though i realize that may still be unclear.

thanks
¥urt Ritberpusach
EHA
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Bradshaw, Tara

—
From: Bradshaw, Tara
Senl: Friday, Jarnwary 11, 2002 300 PM
Tao: *Hurt Risterpusch’
Subject: RE: Bill Swestnam mbardow

we Will call you!

-m---Original Mesaage-----

From: Eurt Eicterpusch [mailtu:HHi:terPuBthWhﬂa.CGm]
Sent: Friday, Janwary 11, 2002 2:50 PM

To: Tara.Bradshawidds. treas.gow

Subject: RE:; BIll Sweetnam interview

that would be great. should i just call him at chat cime?

Tara.Bradghawide. treas.gow on 411172602 02:47:41 PM

T ERiccerpuschibna . com
L=l =]
Subject: ERE: BILl Bwestbnam interview

thanks for the queations. i have scheduled a phone intcerview
on tussday at

11:30 am.

let me know 1f this works for yeu

cara

----- Original Message-----

Froa: Kurt Ritcerpusch [malilte:KRitterpuschibna.com]
Sent: Friday, Jaovary 11, 2002 2:47 PM

To: tara.bradshawidc.treas.gov

Subject: BILl Swestnam interview

hey bara

thanks again for your help in arcanging an interview with
Bill Sweetnam. i certainly

Want Lo narrow the scope of the interview to Ehose boples
that he is pomfarcable talking about.

i suppose i would be most interested in speaking with him
abouk IRS regulations set Eor relesse in the near future and
che ongeing

process of clarifying EGTRRA pension provisicns. i would
alen like to inguire aboulb eash balance regulations--i'wve
heard the first draft mee with some disappointment from
induatry groups. and, of course, any available details
regarding Treasury review of pension laws in light of the
Enron sirvation, though i realize that may =till be unclear,

Lhanka
Kurt Ritterpusch
BN
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Bradshaw, Tara

From: Bradshaw, Tara

Sant: Friday, January 11, 2002 4:20 PM

T "ftoedimai@mewsdey.com'

Subject: RE: TASK FORCE STATEMENT OM REVIE'S OF RETIREMENT BEMEFIT RULES AND PR
OTECTION

Hi,

I am still doing taxes, but I don's do Enron. 401 (kls and pensien
Ben=fite Tax Counsel in the Q0ffice of Tax Poliey.
If vou have specific Enron questions, you can call Michele at 622

Tara

----- ariginal HMessage-----

Fram: §tosdemagnewsday. com [mallto:jtoedimagnawsday . com]

Sant: Friday, January L1, 2002 4:13 PH

Te: Tara.Bradahawido.treas.gov

Subject: Re: TASE FORCE STATEMENT &N REVIEW OF REETIREMENT BENEFIT
BHD FRE OTECTIUN

Does this m=an you're not dolng tasea? Or has your portfolic been
And how absut en Enron question or two. I'we got & couple.

Happy Hew Year.

Jim

plans fall under cChe

L2820,

RULEX

expanded®
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Bradshaw, Tara

From: Bradshaw, Tara

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 2:35 FM
To: Sweslnam, Bill Jr

Subject: FW: Blll Sweestnam inlerview

Here are the guesticna for the phone eall tamazoow,

----- Original Message-----

From: Kure Rikcberpusch [malltorERizterpuschabng . eam]
Sent: Friday, Januvary 11, 2002 Z:47 M

To: tara.bradshawdde.treas.gov

Subject: BIll Sweetnam interview

hey tara

thanks again for your help in arranging an Interview wich
Bl11l Swectnam. i certainly

want to narrow the scope af che incerview ko those copics
that he is comfortable talking about.

i suppose i1 would be most ink=rested in speaking with him
about IRS regulatiocna set for release in the near future and
the angoaing

process of clarifyving EGTRREA pension provisions. i would
also like to lmnguire about cash balance regulations--ifwve
heard the first draft met with some disappointment from
1nd_u5'|:r5r geEoups . and, of course, any available de=tails
regard_;'_ng Treasury review of pens i laws in light af cha
Enron situation, though i realize chae say aeill be unclear,

chanksa
BEurt Ritzerpuach
BEIR
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Bradshaw, Tara

From: Bradshaw, Tara

Sant: Tuesday, January 13, 2002 8221 PM

To: Davis, Michele

Subject: FW: Senale Hearing on Encon-Relzied Pension |sswes

Fl

——Crigingl Message

Fram: Swasatram, Bl Jr

Sant: Tuesday, Jaruacy 15, 2002 8220 P

Ta: Weirberger, Mark: Resder, W Thomas; Olson, Pam; Walker, Deborab; Young, 1T, Bradshaw, Tara; Bair, Sheily; MoCall, Meal;
DeManc, Edward

Subject: Senate Hearrg on Erron-Related Penstan Issues

| have heard, secand hand_ that Sen. Kennedy will achedule & hearing on February T to discuss the pension |sawes
surrounding Enron. He will have a government panel and will ask for testimony from DOL and Office of Tax Policy. He will
glzo have a viclims panel and & panel of academic experts.

William £ Swealnant, Jf
Barnafits Tax Counsel

Cifice of Tax Policy

Treasury Depafdment

1500 Pennsylvania Avenus NV
Washirglon 00 20220

Fhone: 2H02-622-0770
Fax: 202-622-0645
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DEPARTHMENMT ©F THE TREASLIRY
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WWASHINETSGM, Cul. 20230

October 23, 2001

MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARY O'NEII

THROUGH: Michele Dravis /Wf JL‘
Assistant Secretary
Office of Public Affairs
FROM: Dan MeCardell %
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Public Liaison
SUBJECT: Speech to Coalition of Service Industries
Diate & Time

Tuesday, October 23, 2001
Réception — 6:00 p.m.
Dinmer - 7:(0) p.m.

Lu:-ﬂnn The St. Regis Hotel
923 16" Strect, NW
Washington, D.C
PARTICIPANTS:
Treasn Secretary O'Neill
SR Assistant Secretary Michele Davis
PRESS: Open
CONTACT: Dan MeCardell, 622-9760

=
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Scenario

Secretary O'Neill will provide the dinner speech to the Coalition of Service Industries’ (CS1)
anrual dinner in Washington on Tuesday, October 23, 2001, Secretary O'Neill will take this
opportunity to principally address the economy, stimulus legislation and the importance of the
passage of current TPA legislation. Attendance is expected to be approximately 150.  Secretary
O Neill can expect OECD issues to be of interest to this audience as well. Michele Davis has

prepared remerks separately.
Agenda:
6:00 p.m. Reception Begins

T:00 p.m. Dinner Begins
Welcome by Mr. Dean R. O’ Hare, Chairman, CSI and Chairman and CEO

of the Chubb Corporation

Presentation of Awards for “Outstanding Contributions for the
Liberalization of International Trade in Service™

Awards presented to;

- Senator Charles Grassley (R-LA)

- Representative Jim Moran (D-VA)

- Representative Jim Kolbe (R-AZ)

- Representative William Jefferson (D-LA)

Dinner Served .
Secretary O'Meill begins remarks prior to dinner being served.

Conclusion by Bob Vastine, President, CSI

Bag und

S bills itself as “the leading business organization dedicated to the reduction of barviers to us
services exports, and to the development of constructive domestic US policies, including tax
policies, that enhance the global competilivensss of its members,” CSI was formed in 1982 10
ensure that US trade in services, once considered outside the scope of UL, trade negotiations,
weld become a central goal of future trade Iiberalization initiatives. CSI played a role in
shaping the General Agreement on Trade in Services (GATS) and in the advocacy effort leading
to the 1997 WTO Basic Telecommunications and Financial Services Agreements. CSI also
actively engaged in service negotiations in the WTO, the Free Trade Area of the Americas, and

free trade agreements with Chile and Singapore.
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Confirmed Attendee List

Last Name First Name | Office
Alt ClI C8l
Boll Richard Dept. of Commerce
Collins Lionel Office of Rep. JefTerson
Cristol* Faith Senate (Grassley)
Ehrenhafi Peter American Bar Assn.
Enis Margaret State Dept.
Fei John CSI
Hallstrom * Eric (Faith Cristol's fiancé)
Herrera D-] 51
Hooker Charlie Dept. of Commerce
Jacobs* Steve Dept. of Commerce
Jefferson* Congressman | US House of Reps.
William
Eemper Coletta CIAB
Lavdas George SEC
Levy® Chuck Wilmer Cutler
Manzullo® Congressman | US Congress
C Donald
Manzulla* Freda Mrs. MManzulla's wife
McTighe Matt CSI
Murphy Kevin Commerce Dept.
Murray Fred National Foreign Trade Council
Ngugen Mark White & Cace
Nickerson Greg Mational Foreign Trade Council
Pearce Dravid Morgan Stanley
Rogers Robert Global Information Infrast.
Ciomm.,
Poteet - Paul Congressman Wally Herger
Rolmier Jeff Commerce Dept.
Rossow Rick India Business Council
Sapiro® Miriam VeriSign i
Schwartz Elliott Cmit for Economic Develop.
Szymanski* Matthew House Committes on Small
Business
Tang Johnson HK Economic and Trade Office |
Tate Lisa 81
Travaglione Sylvia 81
Van Home Eill Congressman Cardin’s Ofc.

* |nvited to the Chaiman's & Sponsor's reception

As af: 10/23/01
10:26 AM
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Waite Torie Sl
Washburn Barbara General Motors
Westcoit Micholas British Embaszy
Wiggins Mason IADC
Roesser Kristin
Roesser Tom MicroSoft Tax Policy
Fisher Tim ACE
Miller Mike ACE
Pruitt Penny ACE
Broadbent Meredith House Ways & Means
Castro Bob Qffice of Rep. Shaw
Fitzke*® Jane Kolbe's Guest
| Kolbe* Congressman | US House of Reps.
Mulvey* Kevin AIG
| Kecler Tim US Dept. of Treasury
Punke Tim Finance Senate Cmte
Smith* Nicole Office of Rep. Jefferson
Venable
Collins® Peter USTR
Self* Dick Akin, Gump
Smith's* Micole *#* Find out name,
Venable
husband
Heeter* Charlie Andersen
MeMillen Steve Senator Gramm
Vargo® Regina USTR
Vargo® Frank Regina Vargo's spouse
Deal Tirnothy U3 Council for International
Frederick Richard Intl Fed. Of Accts.
Hegarty John World Bank
Shilling Christine Deloitte & Touche
Spielman Solveig [at] Business Govt Counselors |
O Meill* Michelle Commerce
McHale Jonathan USTR.
Dwoskin® Dorothy USTR ]
Field Catherine USTR
Marantis Demetrios USTR
MeIntosh* Joanna ATET
Conway Daniel] Chubb

* Invited to the Chairman's & Sponsor's reception

As ol 1072301
10:26 AM
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Free* Brant Chubb

King Matthew EU Commisgion

Lund Christina USTR

Main Ann USTR

Mulligan® Rob Chubb

Savercool John ATA

Sheel Alok

Becchi Rosemary - | Citigroup

Johnson * Citigroap

Levey*® Jeff Citigroup

Strain® Denise Citigroup

Carayarides Anastasia Australian Embassy

Hartill Carl Embassy of Canada

McDonald Meg Anstralian Embassy

McDonald (Fall) | Meg (John) Meg MeDonald husband

Reese* Rebecca EDS

Reif Tim Houze Ways and Means

Hamilton* Allison Enron

Long* Chris Enron

Grassley* Senator US Senate

Okun*® Deanna ITC

Sorensen* MNorman B. Principal International

WVasline Baohb 5]

Willis* Jacqueline HE Commission

("Hare* Dean Chubb

O'Neill* Secretary Diept. of Treasury
Paul

Papovich* Joe USTR

Valko* Cynthia New York Life International

Choi Jennifer ICI

Engelhard*® Joe | Dept. of Treasury

Podesta® Mary ICI

Dawson Michael Treasury

Key Sydney Federal Reserve Board

Ascher Bernie USTR

Katz Sherman CSI5

Freeman Harry Mark Twain Institute

Freeman Mrs. Lucy Mark Twain Institute

Schwartz Elliot USTR

* |mvited to the Chairman's & Sponsor's reception

As of: 10/23/01

10:26 A

00800000001262



Richardson® Bonnie MPAA

Sournenliz Petros EU Commission

Lane Rick Wewscorp

Smith Alicia Sony Pictures

Moran* Congressman | US House of Reps.

Jim

Moran* Mrs. Jim Moran's Wife

Sander* Raymond Mew York Life

Ellard Angela House Ways and Means

Dai* Yunlou Embassy of the FRC

Eissenstat* Everett | Senate Finance Com.

Eissenstat* Janet Wife of Everett Eissenstat

Zhong Chuanshui Embassy of the PRC

Arricale® Frances Mew York Life

Colgate* Jessie MNew York Life

Weitmann® Allen PriceWaterHouseCoopers

Feuer Mitch Reuters

Gradler Jeof Fin. Svs. & Tax Policy (Reuters)
| Marr Chuck Office of Tom Daschle

Scheeler Kate Sen. Schumer Office

Angus® Barbara Diept. of Treasury

Ball William Caterpillar

Bares Doug ACLI

Garrett-Nelson* | LaBrenda ‘Washington Council Emst Young

Gates Bruce Washington Council Emst Young

Giordone Mick Washington Council Emst Young

Myers Karen EDS Tax

Weinberger® Mark Treasury

Lane* Laura ADL

Sherman Laura Panl Weiss

* Invited to the Cheiman's & Sponsor's reception

As of: 10/23/01
10:26 AM
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SPONSORS

GoLb SrPONSOR
The Chubl Corporation

SPONSORS
. AIG
New York Life Internaticnal

BENEFACTOR
VeriSign

FATROKS
Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld
Andersen
AQOL Time Warner
Citigroup
EDS
Enron Corporation
Investment Company Institute
Motion Picture Association of America & Member
Companies
PricewaterhouseCoopers
The Washington Council Ermst & Young

FRIENDS
ACE INA
American Institute of CPAs
ATET
Enron Corporation
Global Information Infrastructure Commission
JPMorgan Chase
Mark Twain Institute
The Principal Financial Group
Reuters America
Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering
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PROGRAM

WELCOME
Dean E. O'Hare

Chairman, Coalition of Service Industrias
Chairman and CEQ, The Chubb Corporation

PRESENTATION OF AWARDS
Cutstanding Contributions
for the Liberalization
of
Internaticonal Trade in Service

HONOREES
Senator Charles E. Grassley
¥ Representative Jim Moran
Representative Jim Kolbe
Representative William Jefferson

DINNER

KE=YNOTE SPEAKER

Secratary of the Treasury
Paul O0'Neill

CONCLUSICH

Bob Vastine
President, Coalition of Serwvice Industries
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